Ela Township Board Meeting

August 11, 2022

> HPHH oo

/:00 P.M.

Ela Town Hall El -~
1155 E. IL Route 22, Lake Zurich, [ Tovasiip




D Supervisor’s Office
Ela qu i Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, August 11, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(g)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on August 11, 2022
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

1. Call to Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comments

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of July 14, 2022

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (7/27) — Community Center Committee () -
Communication Committee (7/26) — Health & Wellness (8/5) — Highway (6/27) - Park Committee (7/19) —
Cemetery ()

7. Approval of Board Audit from 7/12/2022 to 8/8/2022

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness — Highway — Senior — Youth)
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

9. Powerlink Electric, Inc. — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase and installation of a generator
from Powerlink Electric in the amount of $77,134 and include a 10% contingency factor.

10. Consideration & possible action to approve the General Contractor to purchase and install the second-floor
emergency exit at Town Hall

11. Evans & Sons Blacktop Inc. — consideration & possible action to award the Ela Township Tennis & Pickleball
Court project to Evans & Son Blacktop, Inc. in the amount of $317,434.65 and include a 10% contingency factor.

12. Resolution 2022-08 — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2022-08 appointing Ancel, Glink,
P.C. as the Ela Township Attorney

13. Executive Session

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

15. Adjourn

Ela Township August 8, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
8/11/2022 | |Board Meeting A g | [ bomkERks Lower ey Borre
Room
: . 6.00 p.m. - : ¢
8/12/2022 | |55+ Fish Boil 8:00 p.m Ela Township Community Center
i ; ; : Ela Town Hall - Upper Level
8/16/2022 | |Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 a.m. Cntoves Boors
8/19/2022 | [LZACC Tax Talks ?C?g ; ;nm Columbus Center Banquets
. i ; . Ela Town Hall - Upper Level
8/22/2022 | |[Highway Committee Meeting 8:30 am, Conference Room
. . ) Ela Town Hall - Upper Level
8/23/2022 | |Parks Committee Meeting 8:30 a.m. Coifaretics Roor
8/24/2022 | |Committee of the Whole Meeting 8:30 a.m. Ef;:wn Hal - Lowerhevel Hoard
EHS History Day & Antique Artisan 10:00 a.m. - T ;
9/4/2022 Nfailcat 2900 B Ela Historical Society

**VOLUNTEERS REQUESTED FOR FISH BOIL**




PUBLIC NOTICE
Ela Township, lllinais
Annual Treasurer's Report of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2022
Published in compliance with Chapter 65, Section 5/3.1-35-65 of the
Illinois Compiled Statutes

GENERAL SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL ENTERPRISE  FIDUCIARY  INTERNAL
FUND REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS SERVICE
BEG. BALANCE 2,391,879 2,659,576 0 0 0 0
REVENUE 2,235,633 2,218,407 0 0 0 0
EXPENDITURES -1,761,191  -1,741,533 0 0 0 0
OTHER SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0 0
ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 Q 0
END FUND BALANCE 2,866,321 3,136,450 0 0 0 0

Raceipts: GENERAL TOWN FUND;

COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 250; DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 6,756; DONATIONS 1,500; GRANTS 10,524; HOMEWORK CLUB
RECOVERIES 18,965; INTEREST INCOME 5,382; KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 80; LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 33,774,
MEAL RECOVERIES 25,125; MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 12,486; NON-RESIDENT FEES 385; PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 27,396;
PROPERTY TAX 2,014,745; 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 11,340; SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 200; SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES

1,900; SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 33,590; SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 24,292; SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 2,925;
SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 4,018; TOTAL 2,235,633

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND;

INTEREST INCOME 78; PROPERTY TAX 20,649; TOTAL 20,727

GENERAL ROAD FUND;

HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 274; HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 34,524; HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK
187,370; HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 57,034; HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILLLONG GROVE 54,482; INTEREST INCOME 907,
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 12,750; PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 28,620; PROPERTY TAX 222,547; TOTAL 598,508
PERMANENT ROAD FUND;

INTEREST INCOME 554; MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 69; PROPERTY TAX 1,102,231; ROAD BONDS 10,850; TOTAL 1,113,704
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND;

INTEREST INCOME 172; KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 19,975; MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 23,157; PROPERTY TAX
412,014; YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 3,685; TOTAL 459,004

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND;

FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 3,800; INTEREST INCOME 142; LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 12,350; PROPERTY TAX
10,172; TOTAL 26,464

PAYROLL: 0.01 TO 24,999.99

ABRAHAMS, JAMES; BARNES , JILL; BLOCK, ROGER; BONESTROO, AUSTIN; BOWMAN, LAWRENCE; BOZOVIC, TANJA; BRAZIER,
LARA; CANNON, CASEY; CEITHAML, PETER; DAY, NICHOLAS; DIMICHELE, PAUL; DONNAN, WILLIAM; FACKLER, SUSAN;
FLORIO, PETER; FORSTER, ANDREW; GAGGIANO, LISA; GARRETT, CHERYL; GULLO, BENJAMIN; HUMMEL, ANNA; HUZSEK,
CHARLES ; JENNINGS, MICHAEL; KARNES, KELLY; KELLY, TRACI; KRUCKENBERG, KASEY; KYLLO, DAVID; LAHEY, EMILY;

LAIBLY, BLAKE; LIMA, MELANIE; MOLNAR, MADELYN; NEUMAIER, LYNN; PROUTY, LUCY; ROBERTS, TIMOTHY; SACOMANQ,
JOHN; SANDSTROM, TAYLOR; SCHILF, DAVID; SHKOLNIK, ELINA; SIKES, JOEL; SNYDER, ALEXANDER; UFODIKE, EKWUTOSI;
WERNIG, BRANDON; WILHOIT, LAUREEN; WILK, IZABELA; YAPP, DYLAN; ZICKUHR, LAURA

PAYROLL: 25,000.00 TO 49,999.99

BARILOW, AUSTIN; BARR, MAXX; BARRINGTON, JOHN; BEDOLLA, ARNULFO; CACCIATORE, JOSEPH; CASE, JESSICA; EDWARDS,
CATHERINE; ELTZ, KEVIN; HERR, PENELOPE; JANZEN, TIM; KULAWIK, LAURA; MENDOCHA, AGNIESZKA; PALMBLAD, GLORIA;
PINTO, TANYA; SCHAWEL, SARA; SPENCER, BRANDEN

PAYROLL: 50,000.00 TO 74,599.99

BEHREL, KAREN; CHRISTENSEN, ROBIN; DALBEC, JAMES; DALTON, BRETT; DEPOUW, MICHAEL; MARSHALL, BRAD; MARX, SARA;
MEYER, GEOFFREY; OAKLEY, SHAWN

PAYROLL: 75,000,000 TO 99,995,99

DILLON, SUSAN; STEFANIUK, WILLIAM

oo 00000



TOTAL PAYROLL: 1,680,641.96

LIABILITY

AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 5,575; CINCINNATI LIFE INS 890; EFTPS 392,445; ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 71,056; ILLINGIS

MUNICIPAL 184,987; WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 3,784; TOTAL 658,737

EXPENDITURES AND EXPENSES

ACCESS ONE 11,399; ALLPRINT, INC 8,817; ANCIL GLINK, P.C. 3,944; ARBOR CARE SOLUTIONS INC 3,575; ARROW ROAD
CONSTRUCTION €O, INC. 269,625; BCI BURKE COMPANY LLC 99,256; BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF IL 210,487; BONNELL
INDUSTRIES INC. 9,400; BURRIS EQUIPMENT COMPANY 4,327; BUSINESS CARD 21,769; CHICAGOLAND PAVING 83,250; CITI
CARDS 78,734; CLARKE ENVIROMENTAL MOSQUITO 33,112; COMCAST 5,760; COMMONWEALTH EDISON 39,012; CONSERV

FS INC 58,022; DELTA DENTAL OF ILLINOIS-RISK 18B,256; ELB CONSULTING, INC. 4,990; EMMAUS HOUSE OF HOSPITALITY 16,500;
EVANS, MARSHALL & PEASE, P.C. 7,670; FOX VALLEY AUDIO VIDEQ 5,960; FSS TECHNOLOGIES LLC 4,200; GEWALT HAMILTON
ASSOCIATES INC 71,245; GROWER EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 13,220; HI-VIZ INC. 3,169; HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES

7,072; HOME IMPROVEMENT SPECIALTIES, INC, 10,090; ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY 17,966; INTERNATIONAL
FIRE EQUIPMENT CORP 2,815; J.M.L. OVERHEAD DOOR, INC. 2,500; JOANIE'S CLOSET 3,000; IRM CONSULTING, INC,

14,862; LAKE COUNTY TREASURER 6,546; LIBERTY LAKES APTS. 6,093; LIFT OFF 6,869; LIONHEART CRITICAL POWER

SPECIALIST 3,748; M&A PRECISION AUTO, INC 7,076; MARTIN ENTERPRISES 47,263; MILIEU DESIGN, LLC 14,560; MORTON

SALT, INC. 52,052; NICOR GAS 14,862; NJS ENTERPRISES, INC. 5,000; O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 6,111; ORKIN 2,538; PADS LAKE
COUNTY 4,000; PATRICIA WISNIEWSKI 4,512; PETER BAKER & SON CO. 3,724; PROFESSIONAL CEMETERY SERVICES 20,069;

PWP SYSTEMS LLC 3,522; RICOH USA, INC. 6,726; ROLLING GREEN 9,978; RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 3,580; SARA M. MARX

3,748; SERVICE PLUS, INC 10,097; SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC. 11,814; SPRINT 5,595; SUPER AGGREGATES 2,780; TASC
CUSTOMER CARE 14,628; TOIRMA 58,457; TOWNSHIP OFFICIALS OF ILLINOIS 2,769; U.5. POSTAL SERVICE 9,239;

UNIFIRST CORPORATION 3,317; VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH 9,416; WEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES 2,763; WM. I. CASSIDY TIRE & AUTO
3,291; ZACHARIAS SEXUAL ABUSE CENTER 3,000; EXPENSE DISBURSEMENTS UNDER 2,500.00 133,889

TOTAL: 1,647,636

Subscribed and sworn to this 29th day of July, 2022

/q'fl’é (e M/ ( : gze’..-m__.&_f,-.__ﬁ&__

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD
SUPERVISOR






Clerk’ Office
Ela I a Lucy A. Prouty
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich. IL,
Thursday, July 14, 2022 - 7:00p.m.

Unappmins
This meeting will be cﬂnducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board ion related to COVID-19 public health concerns affectm the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)(2) of ings ip building with all
participants i t i t because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel. and the Township Manager will not
be nhxgicaliy present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not fgg,ﬁib]e alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by

contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meetmg link or the phone number to call mto the meeting prior to
1:00 p.m. on July 14, 2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings A e meeting will also be au [ videc
available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 14, 2022 Ela Township Board Meeting to order at
7:04 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director Dillon, Highway Superintendent DePouw,
Director Marx, and Management Assistant Snyder

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Award Township Scholarships to the following students:
Supervisor Palmblad and Trustee Ufodike presented the following Lake Zurich high school students
scholarships:
Armaan Anaand - [owa State, Kathryn Choi - Rose-Hulman, Abigail Eckman - Whitewater Wisconsin,
Jocelyn Halkar - Truett McDonnell, Kaley Kidd - Hope, Melissa Kubin - Central Michigan, Lindsey
Schwab - Illinois, Kate Thompson - Olivet Nazarine, Julia Touvannas - Marquette and Amelia Young -
Indiana.

5. Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. At this time Shari Gullo introduced her Peace Pole co-committee: Cathy McCauley,
Marcia Marhall, Wendy Connelly, and Alicia Timm. Shari Gullo then presented the latest update on
The Ela Peace Pole to the board.

6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of June 9. 2022:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the June 9, 2022 board

meeting minutes with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 5 to 0. There were no additions or
corrections.



7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (6/29) —Community Center
Committee (6/24) - Communication Committee (6/28)-Health & Wellness () —Highway (6/27) - Park
Committee (5/17)- Cemetery ():

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to accept the following
Committee meeting minutes COW (6/29) —Community Center Committee (6/24) - Communication
Committee (6/28) - Highway () - Park Committee (5/17). Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 6/7/2022 to 7/11/2022:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 69.099.73
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-------- $ 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $§ 14.715.58
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $§ 23.365.46
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE-====z-zzeazmmm oo $ 35.810.40
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND -- b 0.00
TOTAL PAYROLL e ettt $149.182.38
TOTAL ALL FUNDS- $292.173.55

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to authorize the payment of the
06/07/2022 to 07/11/ 2022 board audit of $292,173.55. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Cemetery —Health &
Wellness —Highway —Senior — Youth):
Supervisor Report: The installation of the fitness park at Knox Park will begin on 7/25/2022. Attended
Metro meeting last night at Elk Grove Township.

Clerks Report: None.

Trustees Reports:
Bowman: Parks Committee meeting July 19, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

Sikes:

Ufodike: Community Center Committee meeting September 23, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

Wilhoit: Health and Wellness Committee meeting August 8, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

Assessor: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Community Center: A part-time chef has been hired. Volunteers are needed for the fish boil on August
12, 2022 at the Community Center from 6:00 to 8:00 p.m. The October, November, and December

Newsletter will be going out shortly. The Community Center will start being open again until 7:00 p.m.
Monday-Friday. There will be no Teen Club this school year first term due to a lack of bus service.

Health and Wellness: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Highway Report: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Bus Report: None

Cemetery Report: None




OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:
10. Resolution 2022-07 - Whistleblower Protection — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2022-07 adopting a Whistleblower Protection Policy for Ela Township:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Resolution 2022-07 adopting a
Whistleblower Protection Policy for Ela Township. Motion passed 5 to 0.

11. Whistleblower Protection Policy — consideration & possible action to approve the Whistleblower
Protection Policy: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the

Whistleblower Protection Policy. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. Peace Pole Discussion: Discussion and update provided by Shari Gullo was presented under public
comments. The Ela Peace Pole will be dedicated on September 21, 2022,

13. Daniel Lesus Architects — consideration & possible action to approve architectural drawings for second
floor emergency exit at Town Hall: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to

approve architectural drawings for second floor emergency exit at Town Hall. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Executive Session: None needed at this time.

15. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

16. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 8:01 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy Prouty

Ela Township August 8 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Ela; "

TO“]NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, [L 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-0269

Sen-"ing thﬂ PEOP.IE since 1850 E‘mail: illfﬂ@ﬁlatownshiporg

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, July 27. 2022, at 8:30 am

Unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township

Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concems affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all

participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials. legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not

be physically present at the Township Hall. if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical Dublic attendance at the Township

Hall ma be limited or not fea51ble alternatwe arrangements for ubllc access to hear the meeti avallable b
: : & nu rtm.all into the meeting |

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 27, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting to order at
8:30 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes
joined at 8:37 a.m., Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Assessor Herr, Highway Superintendent DePouw,
Community Programs Director Dillon, Director Marx, Highway Foreman Meyer, and Management
Assistant Snyder.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore
Director Dillon reported that there will be no Teen Club this semester, due to lack of
transportation. Chef Corey is adjusting to his new role very well. Not only is he frugal, he is
also a good cook. Unfortunately, there are a lot of staff out with Covid 19. Revenue from the
Danube River Trip was $30,000.00. The October, November, December 55+ Newsletter is ready
to be mailed out.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad Members: Assessor Herr, Director
Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff
Supervisor Palmblad reported that the Fall ET Newsletter will go out after November 8, 2022
General Election. Articles are due to Administrative Coordinator Case on September 12, 2022
and it will be on the agenda for board approval in October. The outdoor fitness court will be
installed on Monday August 1, 2022. The committee is in the beginning stages of planning a
ribbon cutting event to take place in early fall.



c. Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes,
Director Marx
Director Marx will attach her chart of Stats from April to June 2022 to the minutes. The
department is still short of staff. They have had seventeen referrals and two crisis calls. EA and
GA applicants are requesting assistance, however, they do not complete their paperwork. The
lending closet has been very busy. Going to update the Health and Wellness website page.

d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer
The parking lot black topping is completed at Town Hall. All the trees have been replaced and
have gator bag on them at Ela Township Community Park.

e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer
Highway Superintendent DePouw is pleased with the new employee, Skylar is working out very
well. Unfortunately, Maxx gave his notice. Additional interviews for another new hire will begin
soon. Forest Lake roads are complete.

f. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad reported that the bus department is doing
well.

g. Assessor Herr Report: The books are at the Lake County CCAO office waiting to be published.
Assessments will be posted August 18, 2022 with a final appeal date of September 19, 2022,
The holdup was due to the printer. There are no updates on the Kohls and Kemper properties.

h. Historic Society: They are selling tickets for their History Day and Antique Artisan Market on
September 4, 2022.

5. 0ld Business
a. COVID Policy: Guidance for Covid-19 exposure, close contact or positive test; needed a small
correction. A copy will be attached to the minutes.

6. New Business
a. Changes to Personnel: Preliminary changes were distributed and will be discussed further at a
future meeting.

b. Whistleblower Procedures: Whistleblower procedures will be attached to the minutes, and also
submitted to our attorney for further review.

7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (August 24, 2022 @ 8:30 AM)

8. Executive Session: None

9. Adjourn: 9:44 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Clerk Prouty

Ela Township August 8, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela’:}:

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO ‘/ ‘/ I q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, July 26, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 26, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to order at

10:07 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Herr, Director Marx, Administrative Coordinator Case,

and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha. Director Dillon and Assistant Director Dalbec were absent.
3. 0Old Business

A. New Residents Update on Mailing: Administrative Coordinator has 109 new resident mailings to send

out this week.

B. E-Blast: August 1 & 15, 2022 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
July 28, 2022. The Highway and Assessors departments requested the same content be used as was in

the Mid-July e-blast.

C. Township Tuesday: July 12 & 26, 2022: Health & Wellness department spotlight focused on general

services offered by the department. Melanie Lima, a health & wellness clinician, was the employee

spotlight. August 9 & 23, 2022 will spotlight the Youth Department, Administrative Coordinator Case

will work with Youth Coordinator Cacciatore to create content.

4. New Business: The committee began to brainstorm ideas for a ribbon cutting event at the outdoor fitness court

located at Knox Park which will take place in early Fall 2022, The 2022/2023 Fall/Winter Newsletter

planning has commenced, with possible board approval at the October board meeting. Definitive dates will be
discussed at the COW meeting. Articles are tentatively due to Administrative Coordinator Case on September

12, 2022. The newsletter will be mailed to residents after the election in November.
Schedule Next Meeting: August 16, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:37 a.m.

un

Ela Township July 27, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela%:™:

r~ Supervisor’s Office
.{ i Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

9.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Lower Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Monday, June 27, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

MINUTES

Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:37 a.m.

Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer.

Project Updates — * Paving — 90% complete. Contractor is waiting on materials due to supplies delay. Forest Lake
is complete. Echo Lake almost complete. Echo Lake Homeowners Association is aware of construction status.
Work should be complete by end of July. = Fitness Court — Ground has been prepared and leveled for concrete pad
installation.

Generator — Bid packet has been public for two weeks. No bids have been received so far. Bid opening is being
pushed back another week in hopes of receiving bids.

2022 Storm Water Plan — None.

Vehicles — « Plow truck - Still waiting on plow truck ordered for previous budget year due to material and supply
shortages. It is recommended to place order for next truck for FY2024 sooner than later because of the current
material shortages that are continuing to delay truck completion and delivery. « Bucket truck — On track for
August delivery. = Vactor truck — no new update at this time.

Staffing — » Maintenance Worker 1 — Still short one person for this role. Limited candidate options, but
conducting interviews for qualified candidates. Assuming current opening can be filled, Superintendent DePouw
would like to consider adding an additional Maintenance Worker 1 for next budget year.

Old Business — « The irrigation company has so far not returned to test the Knox Park irrigation system for a leak.
Foreman Meyer turned on the system to check for the leak himself, but due to dry weather has not been able to
determine the leak location (water soaking into ground too quickly right now). » Still waiting for awning delivery.
Also delayed due to materials shortage.

Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Monday, August 22, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjournment —9:25 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — August 8, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

'E:, ET Gloria M. Palmblad
E a TLERE
TO V‘/ IQSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

8.
9.

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper-Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the July 19, 2022, Parks Committee meeting to order at 8:34 A.M.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Highway Foreman
Meyer, and Management Assistant Snyder.

Knox Park: The Knox Park Field sprinkler system has been fixed, and tree trimming will be completed soon. Trustee
Bowman commented that the parking lot re-paving project has been completed on the East and South side of Townhall
and looks great. The Highway Department clarified that the handicap parking spaces allow for a no parking space to the
right of the handicap spot due to all liftgates lowering on the right side of the vehicle.

Ela Township Community Park: Discussion to possibly top dress the field during Fall 2022, will be addressed when
closer to fall to account for field usage and scheduling. There is one tree missing in the tree re-planting project at
ETCP, Natural Environments will be contacted regarding the tree.

Park Maintenance: Highway Department noted that the playground chain link ladder has been ordered for Ela Park.
New wood chips are also going in at Knigge park swing set area soon.

Tree Replacement: Two Autumn Blaze Maple trees are to be ordered for the Ela Community Center.

New Business: Flames Football Program has requested approval for porta-potties to be placed on the East side of the
concession stand. Highway Department will schedule a day later this month to come complete maintenance work at the
concession stand. The committee discussed the Flames request of possibly redeveloping Knox Park Field to an artificial
turf field and will discuss in more depth at the next committee meeting. The Township did not receive the FY22 Open
Space Land Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) grant, however, has the option to resubmit the proposal during the
next grant period.

Old Business: None at this time.

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: August 16, 2022, at 8:30 A.M.

10. Adjournment: Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 9:50 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Alex Snyder, Management Assistant

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






HHLSOEL HALSOEL

AFLSMAL HALSOEL
MHHETD HMOL HOSTAYEANS
oz d0 E¥ad SIHL

"LNAWAYd d04 ddEn0dEdd¥ ONW JELIANY MNIHIE SY¥H NOILLWWHCAMI SNIMOTIOH HHL

99 °LZ8 BOFS ‘saNnd TTIY TYLOL x+x
EF "8G5 FGTS PTTOUAYd TELOL
6F ZEE'FS YAMN EOMYNALNIYA REALAWED TYLOL
80 9FF'SES TANAS FONYNAINIVA Md¥d TYIOL
B0 LSE'ETS 'ANNd Y0¥ LNENYWYEd TYLOL
L6°G95'LZS AN J¥0d TWHANED TYLOL
LS 9% AN HONWISISSY THHENID TYIOL
PO T9S'ELTS AN MMOL TY4INED TYI0L
SANNd TYIO0L TTOEAY SMOEHD EOIOANI

2Z0Z/B0/80 - ZT0Z/ET/L0 WOUd
LH0ddd LIANWY JE¥0d
dIHSHMOL WIE



LS9 ET°LS LTfS €2 L4 d SST1T 8§ B8F%-SE-FF-9F SW2 S¥2 "O0OIN ZEOZ/FT/9-LT/S %5% SW2 00 " FES-E-T
BES | EA -0gfs €€ FL00d Z SSTT 00-8959300 YWILWM HITHNZ AT 40 FIOWTIIA 9-02/G %52 0 dASAMMNS (8L H3ALWM Q0 FES-E-1
LES FZ STIC S €€ ILd M SSTT OITTIETESEE ARIIOIYLIODATH HOSIQH HLITYIMHOWAOD Z/9-9Z/5 OTLIZTE9EE RLISIWLOATE 00 FES-E-T
959 95°tE9 ZEOZ/BSL~-6/9 ETSTFEBEES LOOW IMI¥4S SLINN Z2-M8 TTED-dNOHIBTIL 00 ¢ES-E-T
59 0% "£9 TZOTSB/S8-6/L LSTIOSO00 L60 OT TLLB LEWIACD ZE0E/B/8-6/L HNOHd/LINHEINI Q0 eES-£-T
] LZ 66T ZZ0E AINC SEETO09T0E INOHdATIL dJHC SS300W CE0E AIOC SCEIQOOTOE AMOHSEIAL Q0" ZES-E-T
GELGE [l o A HL-5 LYW HOIIWE0dE00 LSEIIINO (25Z) HL-SIWH 00 0Z5-£-1
SELSE FEZ°FZ HL-5LYH HOTLWIOdd0D LSUTIINN (%5Z) HL-SIWH 00 0Z5~-£-1
SEG5E FOELT FONEHALHIYH HOIVEANAD TYLNNY  J3M0d TY¥OILIED IMWIHHOIT Z) ZIHNYHAINIWA €0LYEanNds TYORNY 00 0Z8-E-1
LE€556 FE LST HIL-EIMYNALN WA WeWl¥ Fdld TennNY dINdd ZHId TYVNCILYNESELNI )} JONYNILHNIVH W&V JHId TWONNY Q0 0Z5-E-1
ST556 0525 HL-ZEQZ/TESOT-T/8 OIOWd/d414 JTT STIIDOTONHIAL SSd Z) HI-ZZ0Z/TESOT-T/B OIAWd/3YId OO 0Z5-E-T
0£9 FE FET ZZOZ/0E,/9 FONWEINSHI INIAWAOTANING 2 30 LNIWIUWAZTT SIOHITIL HOIIWSHAZHOD LHIWAOTIHINO 00 ET1S-E-T
BF9 Lg T09'z WOTWAYd LSNanW JIHS dNTd ONY S50dD 3078 SLIAIANAE HLIT¥EH 00 BOS-E-T
99756 86 9EE MOEHD INZWEOWIdTE-WOINZEd ATIOC SIONITII A0 TYINId ¥ITId SLIAENAE HLIVIH 00 B0S-E-T
ROISIAIO SAITAWES TYIJ0S E 3d=3qQ
EFLSE SIWIDIAI0 QELOATE ¢ 2deg Iog Teacl
FF9 0S"ET2 LHAWILYLS dune SOEYD ILID  HYITID * 40S 9088 HOTIY¥INIE-IOL 00 LES-2-1
FF9 a0 0zt INEWALYLS dwnc SaUY2 ILID MAETD % A0S 90dd NOILYINd3-I0 o0 LES-£-T
BZE5E LETET B/l SITT4AENS FAWEEE M ASWITIM OWTENTYE ¥TH0TD NT HOSIAHALNS RIND HM9I-ESWITIH 00 9eS5-2-1
BE856 10 I FSL SEITd4NS IATIYEd S HOWHATIN IWTENTYd ¥I¥0TD ONILTEN OYLIWN-ESvwATIH 00" 9ES-Z2-1T
STYIDIAZ0 Q312373 7 3d=2a
£9°6E9 “TET HOISIAIO EATINELSINIMAY T 3deg Iod Te3o]
IR 00 0SE“ZTL JAO05HE NOIVAWNYD TIWN 7 LU003 SSEMLIA  SIYdEYD SSHANLIL TYHOILYN ¥ NOIVIRYD TIWN ? 14000 SSANLIA o0 009-1-1
9ck5Se 00005 'ET LISOAAT-NOI LY TIVLSNT LdN0d SSEMLIA HOIEWTIMISNI JIIIINTIONE O4d3T-MOLIVTIVLSHNI 14002 SSEANLIA oo Qo9-1-1
BEGE56 TT cE FfL STIT4d4NS FA¥ETL S IOYHTIRN AFTENTYd ¥T¥0TD SHITd4dNS AAVEWd HLEF ATOC 00" EZLS-T-T
FFa LLTES INEHALYLS dHNOC SqUYl ILID dI¥dYd 404 SLYIHS CI0d-MOZEWY oo 895-1-1
cESSE 60" 101 SdITI/ 59V L,/ STUV0HEd IO/ dd YL S Hdd g KIddnNs FOI430 CONMY  ITD/SOVTS /SOuYOEd I/ 2 f9Eavd 00 "855-1-T
ETSS6E cT 19Z 8 Fo¥gE¥d,/ddd LETIOL,SS5TIM0L ddd-BHITd WTOddE ZATOZNOD OTANNYY WU¥3/ddd LETIOL,SSTAMOL dHdd-9WIdd 00 855-T-1
=R CET IS INEHILYLS dwns ZJIAYES HHYWAWNIdYD [%5E) HSTHITULINITY 00 855-T1-1
2F9 FT 8 LANEHALYLS JNOC SOIAGES HEIWAWNIYYD SOYTLA / HIWY T 0~ LA T M 00 855-T1-T
S9F9 9576 ANEWALYLE IO FOINGAS dHIWINIYYD KAFTLOD- LT dvHATYM 00 855-1-1
FERSE Q0 Q00'Z SNIONNS LNYdD 2208 doWId 4395 W SNIANNd INTED 2208 00 555-1-1
£SF56 00 000t SHIONOA LHYdD 2202 BLITYIH T¥E0IAVHIL WSYOIN ONIAHNA IWWED ZTOT 00°555-1-1
LEGSE I6"E0E CZ0E/BZ/L-6E/F IOWEN WITAOD dTEILIN L2T91d ISNOHEIYM ST/ L-6E/F HI¥WSN YEILOD JIYELIAM Qo oRs-1-1
FIS5E L8 HEaETD ALHND IAVTI-TIWW OFIJILYED F5WD WOISsAr Ha3TD RLMND FMWI-TIVNH 03IJAIIdHD 00 8ES-T-T
L59 b6 BL LIS 22 1M 3 SSIT 8 SHFI-SE-FP-9F S¥D SW3 "0OIN ZEOZSFT/2-LTSS %5E 5% 00" FES-T-T
BEY 95781 -0Z2/5 &€ FLN0d F SSTT Q0-859900 HdlvmM HIIYNE TAWT 40 FOWTIIA 9-0Z/5 %CE Qd ISATENS (8E WILWM 00 FES-T-T
LED EETTIO0E 5 Z€ Id M SSTT ODLTTIETESEE ALIOIMIOETI MOSTOT HLTEIMNCHWOD Z/9-9Z/5 OTITZIESLE AIIZTULOATE 00 FES-1-T
959 [L 851 Ze0ef8s/L-6/9 EIGIFBREAR LIDW LHIUIS SLING £/3NCHA TId3-dHOHIETIL 00 EES-1-1
R £0T 68 ZZOZT/BS8-6/L LSTOSDO0 Le0 0T TLLe LETINOD ZEQZ/8/8-6/L ENOHA/LIZNYELNI 00 CES-1-T
£EFa LET9DE cele ATNC SEETOO9T0E INOHIITIL N0 SSHEO £Z0¢ ATINC SEETO09T0E INOHLETHL O0"ZES-T-T
SESSHE F6CE HL-SLWH NOILYICdHoD LSATAINN (%5E) HL-S5I¥H 00 0Es5-1-T
SESSE F6"EE HL-SLWH MOILYdOdH0D LEITAINN [%SE) HL-SIWH OO 0E5-T-1T
SZ556 9Z CkcC AONYHILHNINK HOIWEEHAD TYONHY  EEIMOd TYVIILIED IEWIHNCIT £) HONYHNELNIYH d0lvHENIs Twnniy OO 0ES-1-T
TZ556 IT°TEE HI-FOMYNILHIVEF HEYIY¥ ZdId T¥ONNY dJINDE TET4 TYVHOILYMEEIMI ) ZONYNILNIVH Wd¥IV¥ Z4Id TYneby 00" 0es-1-1
61556 £l HL-ZZC0ESTESOT-T/8 COIAWE/A4I3 27T SAT2CTONHIEL S84 E) HL-ZZ0g/TE/01-1/8 OLOWd,/dd1d 00 0ES-1-T
S5FSh 26 °F8 IMIMALYLE dWAC  JIAMAS LIAEED LOdEd dIWOH SHTINd IHSI1 0OT0ES-1-1
[l ELLIE ZZ0/08/9 dONWEANSHI IRAWACTAWEHD 2 0 INFAIYYdII SIONITII NOILYSNEdWOD LHAWAOTIRINND DO ETIS-T1-1
MOISTIALT IATILWHLSINIWAY 1 3d=g
ONid NMOL TVHENIS 1T pund
§ Ho=ayD AUNOUY uoTildTIosag =23T0AUT Iopuap s3] DUTT =20T0AUT Taqunp 9
LIONY Q49%vod
aIvd
JAZ ITTYNENO, drysumeg eT=E 90
ZZOZ/BO/B0 — ETOE/ET/LO SIILVA HOY MOEHD 4AXIT HaTe 1I8S[
/1 +abeg dIHSHMCL YWTd d04 Id0d3d NOILNYEIMLEI0 TS FITOAMT WY #S:TT ZZ0Z/S0/80



FF2 ZF G506 LUIWILYIS FHOC SOUYD) ILLID STYIH-NNI WTOHMIOLS 00" LFG=-G-T
FE9 00" 0FE LNEWALYIS FHOC SaUYD LLIID MNOL AIAIND-SHATERD HOSHITHY 00" LF5-5-T
LBESS 0o ask ZZOZ/ET/L HINOR - WWE20dd LIHCH XYTI0 ZZOZ/ETSL HLONOR - WWYED0Ud 00" LFG-S-T
9FD LB 9FT LNIWELYLS HHOC HOLAEAS AIHHIATEED SONILS0d 800 JEAAHI 00" 9F5-5-1
LES 08°0L MOLSNINIIE - HOEHD dHOOE9HEIWH 21108 FLWLS STOHITIL MOLSMINIIA - ¥OHHD JRN0ES¥OYE Q0" 9F5-5-1T
TESSE B0 OTT ZZOZ/LT/6-8T/8 INTd FOSEDAW 931400 ‘OMI WSO HOOIYM Z/LT/6-8T/8 INTd FOSEIdW EdIdod 00 0¥%5-5-T
9FD GLTLS LNIWILYIS Frinr FOIAGAS WIAWANDEED SAWYLS-02L500 00" BEG-S-T
FFD 00°00T LNIWZLYLS FHOC SOUYD IIID ) SHINIWYL QI¥2I03W-SHOLLAC I9% 00 LES-5-T
FF9 FL*SG LNIWILWIS AHOC SqI¥D IIID ONINIWEL J3WIS HLNOA-AWMENS Q0" LES-S-T
FEY gotate IHNIWIALYLS = SOUWD IIID 18] ¥aD-5S0dD AFY HYITEIWY 00" LES-5-T
8549 ZZ FET S5 Td FSA4UNS 08E L BYZZ-Z9-89-Tk SWD SY3 WODIN ZEZOESFPLS9-91/S S%3 00 FES-S-1
aF9 LB TL 9-0Z,5 0Y dSXAdENS 08E TO-601200 HIIWM HOTHNZ INYT 40 IOWTIIA SIZ/9-02/5 Td ISRddNS (8F 9ILWM 00" FES-G-T
9£9 SHUFGL Td FSXEENS 08t PI090ZTIZE ALIDIYIDATH HOSIOd HLTYAMHNOWWOD f9-98/5 »I090Z1T1ZE ALIDIWLOATE 00 FES-G-T
359 Z1°LZT ZCOZSESL-6/% ETSTFBEERR LOOW LHTHdS SLINO § - TIZ0-dHOH4ZETAL 00 ZES-G-T
559 PO 0ZT TCOZTSST/8-LT/L TBFEZFE0 L60 0T TLLE ISWIROD cZ0E/OT/8-LT1/L  dHNOHA /S LINIELNIT 00 ZES-G-T
£F9 92 GLE £20E ATOC SECTO0910E HNOHATTEL EHO SSE2OY ZE0€ ATINC $EET00%T0E HHOHAETAL 00 2ES-5-T
EEGSE 00" 00E ZZOZ/9T/8 WIOOMIT WWHYIIY SuEW TETHAL MHAT ZZ02/91/8 NICOMIT WWHwddY Sdn 00 SES-G5-T1
aFa 9L°8 IHNEWALYLS dNnr EOIAYES WIIWAWIEYD HOILTELON—TEMID 00" FES-5-1
9F9 LB BE INIHALYLS FHNr ZOIAMES HIIHARNITED ROILIYIAN-02L500 00" FE5-5-1
FFa 08 EF INIHILYLS FHNC SO¥¥D ILID HOINIS HOILIELON-TIMILC 00 F25-5-T
FF9 oo s IHIWALYLS FHAC SOY¥d ILID HLOOK HOILIYION-TEMA0 00" F25-5-T
FFY Qe L IHNEHALYLS AN0r SaY¥d ILID 197 HOTLTELON-SOME TITH 00" FE5-5-1
FF9 02" 96 INAWALYLS AHAr Sa¥YD ILID HOTITHINN-02I50D 00 FES-5-T
FE9 £Z°LE INIHILYLS INAC SaYYD ILID HOILIEINN-SONY THTH 00" FZ5-5-1
GEGSE 9E° 63 J2-51L¥H HOLLWEOdE0d LSUIAIND J0-5LWH 00°0g5-5-1
SEGSH 9E B89 J2-5L¥H HOLLWEOdEed LSdIALINN J0-5IHH 00 025-5-1
B155H QoTate JD-ZE0ZSTESQI-T/8 OIOWY/TU13 OTT SAIDOTOMHOIAL 5S4 D-EE0ESTESOT-T/8 OIOWd,/T4Id 00" 025-5-1
BT15S6 00 F¥F SOT/B-ZE/TT/8 ONIYWOLINOW CIO¥d SOW 2T ISAS ALIMODIS AdTIVA X0 ZZ2/TL/8 OHIGOLINCH OLd¥d $0W 21 00"0E5-5-T
FIG56 00 58T AOIAMIS d¥dl ISVIED  "OHI SINIIQIEONI OHITIWd EOIAMES d¥HI ASWIHED 00" 0E5-5-1
SEFSE 08 1FE INIWMALYIS FUNC  JIAIS LIJdED I0d30 ZWOH FESFIANDS /SEITAENS SHINTITD 00" 0E5-5-1
0£9 BL 216 ZZOEZ/05,/9 AONWHNSHMI INIWAOTAWEHO = 30 INIWIMYAEI SIOMITII HOTI¥SHNAdHOD LHAWACOTIHNIANN 00 E15-5-1
059 66 EET ZIOEZSLEZSLO IMIWMAYE W53 DSWL FUYD EEROLSOD JSYI TEOESLESL0 INBWEYd WS3 JSYL 00 0I5-6-1
SF9 66 66T EZOEZSELSLO LMIWMANE ¥S3 JSWHL TUWD EEWOLSND J5HL ELOEZ/ETSLO IMIWAYA WS4 DSYL 00 0IS-5-1
8F9 90 9Z6 "1 MNTHAYd LENanY EIHS 30TE WY $5042 ZnId SLIIAENEE HITWIH 00°60S-5-1
39FSh 26 FST MOEHD LHAWEOWIdAW-HOIWNEYd AIAr  SIONITTII A0 TWINId YIT3d SIIAENEE HITVIH 00" B05-5-1
BEFSH 00"SET EWANAYALS WHIN-AHOATE 8070 WNEFL  EIVAYHELIHOHOM ITTYAYHAEA EVHRAYAIS YHIN-INOITE 9070 NAZL OTF-G-T
28FSH 00"gZT THYELS NIMC-AHMNAZE 80T HEFL THYELS HONYHS THYILS HEMC-JNOITY 90T HIZL 2O 0IRF-5-1
Z8FSH 05-Zat AEI0d HEENY-0HNATY 20T MdHMH AATOA THEY ATIOZ HAEWY-ANNATY 90T HdMH T0°0TF-5-1
WALNAD ALINOWWOD 5 3dsag
LETBED'S HOISIAIQ SIDIAYAS TWIDONS £ 3dsg Iod Teion
9FG 00°9L IHEFHILYLS SN0 EDIAYMES HIEHIWTEYD  LIIUOSSHOS ASYEYINI-SELONAIYIIEL 00" 595-E-1
9¥9 9E"6ST INFHILRLS N IOIAYIES HAEHTHTIYD HOLINOH-02LS0D 00 BSS-E-T
I¥9 8E°LBE IMEMAIYIS JHO0 TITAYES HAGHINTIED HILNIYNA-0ILS0D 00" BGS-E-T
9E9 99" 9E IMEMALYLE FHO0 IIIAYES HABFEIWIIYD {262} HSTHITIAIWIEL 00" 855-E-1
9F9 85°9¢ LHEFIIELE IHOC FAITAETS HAGHIFHNTIYD TT1E%D IWAH/SHId-HOZ WY 00 855-E-1
9F9 65 0T LUERALYLE 3RO0 A2IAEIS UIAFWNIWNTIRD dIULS YIMOd-HNOZWHY 00" BS5-E-1
9F9 00°60T INEHIIYIS 3k EOINGES HIEWMIHMTEYD & F2IT04 dIHSHUIGWEW ZE0Z—T¥dAivd 00 9rs-£-1
9E2 00" ORT LHEFNIIRIE N FAITAEIS HAGHIFATIED SONILSOd 900 OTIARI 00 9F5-£-1
959 FETOT LUEWALYLS 3KOC EOIAYES HIFHIWOEYD O0ENH0M AdWHIHIONINIYEL-NOZWHY 00" LES-E-T
NOISIAIO SEJIIAEIS THIZOS £ 3dag
QHAE MMOL TYEENID T oung
# yo=2UuD AUNOWY uoT3diassag S0ToAUT Iopuagn Jg83] 2UTTT SITOAUT I=qUnp T
LIOONT JE90d
a1%d
d3Z T TYNENCE drysumor e13 :€d
CE0E/B0/80 — ZEZ0E/ET/L0 SEIWA MOY MIFHD dXF ®aTe :i13s8(
6/ iabeg dIHEMMOL W13 €04 Id0d3d WOILNETELSIT TS FDI0ANT WY FSITT ZE0Z/50780



k] 96 0% LHEMALYTLE RO S0¥¥2 ILID 5402 FTEWS04dS Id-NOZEYHY 00 T85-6-T
FEQ ZZOFT IHERALYLS FHAC SO¥YD ILID A00A-I¥EEL HOLOO SHMIC 007 055-5-T
FE9 25 80L"F LHEWALELS HHO" SO0¥YS ILID AMIDANT-HMHNI FATISHART 00 085-5-1
FFS 00" ¥9Z IMENALTELS HROC SO0END LILID OQOISSIWAY-HITIWD ANWTISI TTIIMAMIM 00" 055-6-T
L4 Ea°BI LHEWNALRLS JNOC SQd¥D ILID TWAN-0d3E LEAYYH 00" 55-5-T
il ] ETSER LMEMILE LS IHOC SQY¥2 ILID THIH-LNYTINYLSEE TAOHD 007" 05s-5-1
PEO TOGET INERALYLS FHOD SEUYY ILID DHMILSYI-AEINIM HAZHD HOWET 00°085-5-1
FES L HE LNEZWNELYLE BN SOEYD LIID INILSYL-LEEANIM HEATHD HOWIT 00" 088-5-1
FES 9L 8E LHEWELYLS EHOC SA¥WD LLID OMILSYL-AdANIM HHFHD HOWAT 00°055-5-1
[l ] 6% 6% LHENELHLS FHOC Sa@d¥d ILID OMILSYL-AHANIM MAZHD MOWAT Q0" ps8-5-1
RS 10°52 LHEWILYLS FHOC SAUYD ILI SMILSYI-AdINIM MITHD MOWITT 00" 085-5-T
FEY 10°52 LHEWELWLS FHOL SQUYD LLID SHILSYE-AdANIM HATHD HOWIT a0 0%5-5-T
FFS 90" 58 LHEWELYLS FHO0 SaAdYd ILID SHNILSWL-AdEANIM MITHD MOWET 00 0s5-5-1
FFS 10" 56 LHNINILTLE FHOO SOUYD ILID OMILSWL-AHINIM MI3HD NOHIT Q0 085-59-1
] 15 LCNENZLTLS FNOC STdYDI ILID ONILSWL-AdINIM MITHD MOHET Q0°055-6-1
FFe 66" IC LHEIW3LYLS FHOC SPUYD ILID OMILSWL-AINIM MIEdD NOWdET Q0 085-5-1
VED 6e " IC LHNIWZLTLES FHOAD SJd¥d ILID OMILSWE-ZHANIM MIFHD MOHET 00" 055-5-1
PES b 1T CHNEWELTLS FHAC STEYD ILID OMILSWL-AHANIM MIATHD HOWET 00 055-5-1
PR Be"Te LHENILYTLES FHOC SQUWD ILID SNILSVL-AdEANIM HT3dD HOWIT 00" 055-5-1
FFQ [0 & LMEHELYLS W00 STEYI ILID OMILSYL-AYANIM HITHD HOWET a0 055-S-1
FF2 0L 0E LNEWILYLS FHOL Sqd¥d ILID DHILSWL-AdINIM MITdD HOWET Q0 DS5-6-1
FFS oL 0E LNIWNILYLES FHOC Sa@dYd IIID OMILSWEL-AdINIM MATHD WOWTT Q0" 0S5-S-1
FEF9 00" 8T LNZNZLYLE FHOC SaQd¥d LLID ONILSYI~-AdINIM MIIHD ROWIT Q0" 0Se5-6-1
FED go-art LHNIWNZLYLE FH00 S@dYI ILID OMILSYL-AYINIM HIFUD ROWIT a0 0s5-5-1
FF2 (R LNENZLYLE Fe0c S@EYI ILLID SNILSYL-AHANIM HITID ROWTT a0°0s55-5-1
FFS 00 8t LNEINALELES FHOC SQUYD ILID SNILSWEL-AdEANIM MIATHD MOWIT Q0 055-S-1
FEF9 0o0°at LNEWNZLTLE EHOC S@U¥D ILID SMILSWL-AdHNIM HIEUD ROWAT a0 0s5-s-1
FED oo At CMEWNZLTLE MO STUYD ILID SMILSWL-AdHINIM MITHD MOWHIT Q0" 055-5-1
FFe gpotat LHNEWZLYLE FH00 STUYD ILID OMILSWL-AdINIM MIFdD ROWET Qg0 055-5-1
FES CE°LT LNENELYLS FHOC STUYD ILID OMILSWL-ZYINIM MIFHD NOWET 007 085-6-T
FF2 GZ°LT LNIWILYLS =R STIWD IIIZ SMILSYL-AHANIM H3THD MOWAT 00" 0585-5-1
FFS SZ°LT LNINALYLS FHOC STYY2 ILID SNILSYL-AdININ d33dD HOWIT Q0 055-5-1
] 00 gse LHNEWZLYLS Fene STIYD ILID NOISSIHAY-TYIINYLOE dIHSONATIHA Q0 085-5-1T
FE2 EZ°LE LNZWNZLYLS dene SadYD ILID SAITddNS-SONTIITH 00"055-5-1
FEFS 00 EEE £ LNIWELYLS Felnr STdYd ILLID JISDdAT-SELINSG A¥ILSIHOH Q0 055-5-1
BEGGLE 007 02E CZ0E ATOL - {QT) SIASSYID SSENLIIA THSMIINSIM WIOIHWIWd 08 AT00 - [01) SISSYID SSIANLIL Q0" LF5-5-T
9EC5S 00°0s ZE0Z/ET/9 DNILIEM AdOLS FAIT HAMDYM ALSTHHD ZEOE/EL/9 INIIIWYM AEOLS 3JAIT QO LFS-6-1
FEGGS 007091 TEZOE ATOC-(5) SASSYID SSINLIA 1T NI3MLE"E IHSIT EHL EZOE ATIO0-1G6) SESSYID SSENLIL 00" LFS5-5-T
LTG5S J0°ETs ZZOT ATOL - {91) SIASSWID SSENLIA TOMI C'SHNILTASHOD €73 Zof ATn. - {97) SHSSYID SSIANLIL Q0" L¥S-5-T
9F9 Q0°0F LCHIWELYLS FHnr JIATAYIS HEdWINTEYD HOYEE HIOOA-ZT 0 FOVITIA Q0" L¥S-G-T
9F9 a0 QLe LNIWELYLS JHOC HITAMES JITHEROETD HLODR-HMMIY S3TT0d HOd 404 LS00 QO LPS-S-T
9F9 a0-Leg LHNAWELYLS FHOC JIALAMES JFdHIRNTIEYD dd HINOA-I2TELSId Hd¥d MIIANLTH Q00 L¥5-8-1
9F9 00 09 LNAWELYLS JHOC JIIATIS YEIWIROEYD ROWEE HLIODA-ET 0 SOYTIIA Q0" L¥5-G-T
9F9 £9° 582 LNIWELYLS HuAC HITATES WEIWIRNIEYD HEOCEd HLOOL-0dTTMOE Q0" LFS-5-T
a9r9 Q0" 55% LNIWALYLE HHOC HIILAdIS WEAIWINTIYD HLODE-520d Q9¥IIHD 00" LFS-S-T
9F2 0F " EZ LNIWILYLS dJu0e J2TAMIAS YIIWARILYD WTHICEd HIONOA-MuvWENID 00" LF5-5-T
a9F9 0Z° 1L LHIWALYLS Hune E2IAYAS WIIWARILTD WY¥HI0dd HINOA-ME¥WENID Q0" L#5-5-T
9F9 0Z 1L INIWALYLS Henc SIAINAES HEIWIRIITD WWHD0dd HINOA-MEYHENTD 00 LP5-5-1
B9 FSE i r et LISOdEA-ZEQZS0Z/0T SEHEdXE LNATHO SNYT RE0¥d SOd30-ZE0Z/0Z/0T SSTHAXNE INIIE0 Q0" L¥PS-G-T
FFo B LY INEWALYLS dnne S0UYD ILID SAVITHD LSdId-SILwSOd 00 L¥P5-5-T
YALNED ALINOMWOD ¢ Fdag
aMNd NEMeL TVEENTD T Pung
£ ¥o=UD IUNoWY uoTIdTIoSS] =20T0AUT Iopuap, osag SUTT 20T0aAUT IDquny IO

LIANY O4d9od

arvd

QAT ITVEO00 diysumol BTd :9d
ZZOZ/B0/80 - ZEOZ/TT/L0 SHIVA NOY ¥OEHD dXI XaTe :xssq
BSE tabeg dITHSHMOL WTH do8 LdE0d3¥ NOLILOHIYMLISIO 19 E2I0ANI WY FS:TT ZZOZ/CS0/B0



6E9 9z E1 -0ESG6 I BI00WE E SSTIT J0-859900 YILYM HOTHNZ 3UYT 20 d9¥TIIn 9-0Z2/5 %0F 0" ISEdENsS (8£ WALWM 00" FES-9-T
LED BEFFE £ LY M GSTIT OTLTIZIESEE AIIJIHIOATA MOSIOY HLTYIAMNOWWOCD Z/9-9Z/5 OTLIZIE9EE RLIDTELOATE 00" FES-9-T
59 Z0 gL ZAST/L-9T1/9 10000-L80ZL598% HHOHdATAL SSATEIIM HOZTEIA ZEOE/ST/L-9T/9 AMOHEITHL 00 ZE6-9-1
ZZGSE o0°0%E ECQE/T/B-ZE0E/T/8 DMILSOH LAMEILHI CONI C'SHIZINSHOD Wde Z/T/8-ZZ0Z/T/8 ONILSCH LEMYELNT 00 ZES-9-T
159 SLTTOL ZZOZ/BS8-6/L LSTOSO0 Le0 OT TLLE LSYIMCD ZE0Z/8/08-6/L ENOHd,/LIWNIELNI 00 ge5-9-T
£F9 66" FI2 ZZ02 ATNC SEET00910E INOHATTAL N0 SS3IDOW  EZ0E AIOL SEET009TOf HNOHISITAL 00" ZES-9-T
SEGSE 6L°BE HL-SLYH HOILWE0dd0d LSIIAINN (%0%) HL-SIWH 00" 0Z5-9-1
GEGSH 6L BE HL-5L¥W HOILYIOdH0D LSYIJINN (20F) HL-SLYH 00 0E5-9-1
SZ556 983" 9LE AOHNYHALHIYH HOL¥IEHID TYANRY  ¥AM04 I¥ITLTHLD JUWHAHNOIT %) FOHYHIINIYW HOLYHINTD TWNHNY 00 0E5-9-1
12556 0L"ZGE HI-ZOMYNILNIYE MIYIY 2dId TYaMsy  JIND3 2YId TY¥HOILWMEZLHI )} 3DNWNILNIYH WE¥IV¥ Juld TWhnNY 00 0E5-9-1
61556 00" Fa HL-ZZO0E/TESOI-T/8 OIO¥Y/TdI3 1T SHIDOTOWHIAL SS4 ) HL-ZE0ZSTESOQT-T/8 OLO¥H,/TdHId 00 0ES-9-1
0ca LL08F ZEQZ/OS/9 HONWANSNI LHNAWACTAWENG 2 40 INIWIYYdad SIOHITII NOILWSHNIdFOD LHIWAOTIHNIAND 00 ETS-9-T
059 00 0s TEOESLESLO LWIWAYE WS4 ISVL FUYD HEHOLSND JSYWL TEODESLESLD INEWEYd WSd JSYL 00 0I5-9-1
Ska 00 0% CEOE/ET/LO LHNIMAYA WS4 OJSYL WD EEHOLSND JSWL TEODESETSLO LNEMAYd WS3 DSYL 00 0T5-9-1
29 89 LLE'E HOIHWTdd 1snony  2IAS 3INTE aN¥Y SS04D 2n1d SILIAENIE HITWEH 00" 605-9-T
39F5E £8SFE LHNAKIOWIATI-HOIWZYd FIAr SIOHNITII J0 TWIHIAT YITAd SLIAINTE HITWIH 00 B05-9-T
HOISIAIQ SHOSSASSY 9 3d3a
FE 9T FE WELRNEY ALIMOMWOD ¢ 2dag Iog Te3i0]
BZ5CH 0z 8% TZOZ/ET/6-6T/L NOII4IYWISENS OJMI SHOLLIY2ITANd M2000%d EZOE/EL/6-6T/L NOILATHISHNS 00" 8§95-5-T
FE9 a6°61 IHIFILYLS ANOL S09¥D ILID LIHM TRIJIES-0ILSOD 00" 895-5-1
Fro TLQOE LHAWALYLS dNne S09¥S ILID STYIR-ATTEELOd 00" 895-5-1
FE9 £E"ZE INIHIINLE INMS SOEUWD ILID SWM H3M0d/MIMOTH €03 SY9-02LS0D 00" 195-5-T
9¥9 Se0T INFHALELS ANAC FOINEIS HIWINIEYD IEYD LINYEHII-MNOEYHY 00 B55-5-1
FEa {ZL ETE) INIFFILNLS IHNOL SQY%> ILID HENLEY 40547 T-03LS00 00 BS5-5-1
ZESSH 662k d43d¥d Rd02 ATddns FII340 COHNd ddd¥d AdQD 00" 855-6-T
ZESGE 09071 SEYL WNIATHI Xiddns F2I13S0 CoMnd SHYL HAARI 00" 8g55-5-1
ZESSH 50°ve SEYL/ (T SYEaNIg ATddns I2I3L0 COoMNd SHYL/ {Z1) SHEANI™ 00 855-5-1
FEs 06" 1k IHEZHAINLS dHnr 509¥> ILID SHOCH JILINDWH-MOE WY 00 g55-5-1
9F9 S BEL INEHIINLE INOD FDINIIS CIEHIHNTETD AR0I¥M3 LSHIA-YWEEId SIIWSOd 00 T55-5-1
959 23 IMEFAAIELS ANOD HOIAYIS HIENINTIIYD HINOA-FII-NAAZTI-L 00 186-5-1
959 TE TOT INEFHAIELE ANOD FOIAYIS HIEHIHTIYD SAITAANS W¥H90dd—-0ILS00 00 185-5-T
9F9 FEUFOT IHEHALY LS ANO0 HOTAYES HIAEWIWNTIYD SAITIANS IIQ FIL ALDOA-ZHWHTYM 00 185-5-1
FEQ LE"0E IHEFAIIRLE FNOC SOY¥2 ILID SIEITIANS WWED0Ed-I0d2d FWOE ITHL 00 155-5-1
FEo ZE"GG IHNEHALY LS dNae 508%¥2 ILID SIEITdANS WYdSOdd d0IMAS-02LS0D 00 185-5-1
FFQ 0aTTL IMEWAINLS 3NAC SO¥YD ILID SHITAANS I5¥0d 9I4-RLID ALWYd 00" T55-5-T
FES 15°£2 IMIWALELS 3NAC SO¥¥D ILID SAITEANS ISWOH OTd-LH¥HTEM 00 IS5-5-1
TS BLER INFWAINLS ANOD S09¥2 ILID SHII4dNS ISW0d DId-LavWI¥m 00" 186-5-1
il 00t 9g INEWNALRLS INOL 8a4¥2> ILID §4I744NS I5Y0d DI4-RLID ALuYd 00" 155-5-T
FED 9T " 06 IMZWALYLS 3N QYYD ILID SHITLANS WYED0dd-I0d3Q FWOH JHL 00 155-5-1
¥E2 9% EE INEMALELS FHOD SO¥¥D ILID SHELT44NS WYdD0dd d0In3as-0JLs0o 00 TSE-5-1
FES 96°95 LNENIIELS FHOC SQYYY ILID SHITEdNS FUI0Ed HINOA-0ILS0D 00 TS5-5-T1
FE9 B6"GT INZNIIHIS WO SO¥Yd ILID SEITdANS WYdSOdd-TIMIL 00°1585-5-1
) 18'GE INFWELYILS FHOC SaU¥dy ILID SEITAANS WTdS0dd-SONYTEYH 00 155-5-T
FE2 BF 'L LNEWNALYLS BHACD S@d¥d IIID SHITAANS WYHI0Hd - LEYWTYM 00 185-5-1
FFS SLTT0E LNEWELYLS B Sa¥Yd IIIO SHITEdNS HYE20Ed-02LS0D 00" 186-5-T
FF9 9B EL LHIWALYLS FHOC STdYI ILIIZ SLIM 310 FLIL/SHSYW FOWIA~NOTHHY 00" IS5-5-1
FFO G6E"FE LNEMELYLS FHO0 SOUYd IIID SHOYANYTH - NOF WY J0°TS5-5-1
FES GF"LE LHZWALYLS Felor SOUYl IIID SAVOINA LSHIA-SONYIUYH 00" T685-5-1
FF2 0z 2t LHIWILYLS Zeor STdYd IIID d¥dl dS¥M AIYd-NOEYHY 00" 185-5-1
HEINID ALINOMKOD S 2dag
aMNd HMMOL TYEEnNzED T pung
# Josyd JUNCWY uot3drIiosag =22Toaul Iopusp 283g BUTITT 2D TOAUT Iaquny T
LIa0Y a4d9odg
JIvd
QIEITENEO00 drysumol 11 :gd
EEOZ/B0/80 — ZEZOZFEZL/L0 SEIVA MNE HMOEHD J¥E HaTe [JI2s80
afr i=beg dIHSHMOL ¥TE H0d L¥0dT8 NOILOEIMISIO T9 FDI0ANI WY FS:TT ZZOZSS0/80



29 0s- 8t {6 0d FEYT OHDY GO9EZ 00-ET93900 dUILWM HITUNZ FA¥1 20 E9¥TIIA $-02/5 Td AT OHOE SO09E£Z dYELYM 00 FES-F-F
ZE9 10922 NEIHLOTOIH SM S00T9EL9FT RIIDTEIDETE HOSIOE HLITYAMNOWACD Z,/9-92/5 BO0T9ZL9FT RIISTELOTTE 00" FES-F-E
E0GGE SL°TF9 AMH-TINYNEINIYA WEYTY TEId TYNHNY  JIN0d FEId TYHOILWHNEIINI H-TONYNILNIYH WE¥TY 813 TWONY 00" 0Z5-F-€
n0s6E SOFLDT UOLVHINTD - SNTYIEINISNT TYVEEHED  IWISO0SSY MOLTIWYH ITvMds WOILTHEENED - ONIUZINISONE TYHdanNds a0 0ZS-F-t
RETGE 00 0te ANMHSIH-ZE0Z/ TS /0T-T1/8 OLaVdE/241d 27T SEISOTONHIEL SS34 MEOIH-TEOZ/IE/01-1/8 0I0vWd/2dId 00" 0Z5-F-E
HOTISIATIO ZONYHIALNIWE F 3d2g

LOEOT F ROISIAIO BATLWHLSINIMOY T 3dag Iog Teacl
BFO F6 EE LNIWELYLS FHOC SauYd ILID HEALYM 021LIOg-02IS00 00 8s5-1-¢
ng9 05°0T OHTYAYY — ¥OEHD aHNOHOMIVE F0TT0d ALVES STOMITIIL OMTVAYE - Sd34/Sd0d on-eFs-1-1
259 12708 E/CT/L-9T/9 TO000-LAOZLGOES HHOHAIATIL SSHTIIIM NOZTHEA ZEOESSTSL-91/9 HNOHETAL 00" gES-1-%€
159 1Z°181 ZEOT/OESL-TZ/9 GALETED 860 0T TLLH LS¥IH0D ZEOZ/0Z/L-TE/9 FNCOHA/ LENIZINI OB EZES-T-€
il 85891 EZOZ/0E/9 FONWHNSHI LHNIWAOTAWANN @ 30 LNIWIEY4AEE SIONITII MOTIWSHIZMOD LNIWNEOTIWIND oo EIs-1-¢
159 69°LS ZEOZSLESLO INIHAYA WSA DSYL FUYD HEHOISND J5WI ZEOE/LESL0 IMIWAYd WSd 2SI 00 0IS-T-%
SF9 69°LS ZEOZSETSL0 IMAMAYA ¥S3 JSYL FEYD UENOLS0D JSYL ZEOZSETSL0 INAWAYd WS4 DSWL 00 0TS-T1-%
BFY BS LLTZE WOIWZEd LSNon¥ SIHS 3NTd MY S50WD 2018 SLIIINTT HITYIH 00 e05-T-%
A%¥56 LS FFE MIEHD LHEWAOYTdTE-HOIWZEE ATI0C SIOHITII J0 TYIRId ¥173d SL133NTT HILT¥IH 00 605-T-F
HOISTAIO IATIWEISINIKAY T 3Id=g
annd a¥od TYvEENIs £ pung

LS 9 arnd FJNTISISSY TVdands ¢ pung Icd TE30l

1579 0 adesg zed 1e3ICL
£y LS9 EEOEZ/0E/9 FONWHNSHI LHEWAQOTAWANN 3 A0 IHNEWIUY4Ed STONITII HOLLYSHESHOD LMEREOTEHIN 00 ET5-0-T
0 3dag
aHnd FINVISISSY TWHIANED 7 pung

FO*I9GELT aHnNd HMMCL TOdanNds T pung 3o TB30l

BOTOB ‘L ROISIATIQ NOILWIdCASHWdlL ¢ 3deg Icg TEacl
96 FGE a0 02l ‘s ANITOSYI OFAVIINL TI0OCHHY JHI Sd NEISHOD ANITOSYD AIAVITHN ATOSOUAY 00" T95-L-T
FFY BE 61 LNIWILYLS FMUOC SadY¥D ILID B5%¥D FNOHd TTID-HOERWY 00 856—L-T
259 EETET ZEOZ/B/L-6/9 ETSTFIRCEE 100¥ INTESS SLINO E - TIZo-THOHEETIL n0"gES-L-T
HEL] 62508 ZEOEZS0E/9 BONVHNSHT LNEWAOTIWMANG @ 30 INIWIYW4E0 SIONITIT HOTLVSHEAHOS INERECTIHINN O ETS-L-T
AFD 18°5L9 WNIWEdd LSNOnN¥ HIHS dInTd AWy SSodd 3n1g SLIAINTYS HITVAH 00 a05-L-T
A%FGE L2 LF MIEHD INEMIIVIATH-WNINTEE ATOC  SIOMITII J0 TWINTG wITd9d SLIATNIY HIT¥IH 00 605-L-T
HOISIATO HOTLWIHOdSHYHEL [ 3dag

L7907 2 HOISIAIO SUCSSASSY ¢ 3dag Fod [=icl
BOGGE BE " BE HIECTXE - TI0 HOIOW OHI ‘EATLOWOLOY ATIIZE.O MEHCIANE - TIO HOIOH 00 695-9-T
NE556 11792 HASIVEAdY HIIM HONNT ISHENSHITd EIH ANNId  HASIVHAAY HIIM HONAT ISEndWidd 00°895-9-1
AEFGE 66997 ANITOSYY JIAYITHO TTIODCHHEY OHI 53 AEESHOD ANITOSYS 03AV¥IATINN OTOSOEAY 00" 195-9-1
FFY 66" EE LNIWELYLE FHOC SAYYD I1ID HYOEIM-NOT YT 00" 655-9-1
TESSE 0F €T SKA4/STIONZd / STTAWLS /11 -1504 /52494 RIddns 221440 0ONnE 4/STIONEd/STTIWLS/LI-150d /93dvd 00 B5G6-9-T
ZES5E PE E9T {3} ¥ad¥d RIddNs E2I1440 ooNnd (9} H3d¥d 00" 855-9-1
aF9 b9 BS LRHIWELYLS FHOC FOIAYES HIIHENaEYD (%0F) HSIHAZERIWIHE a0 855-9-1
k9 £0°LBE LHNIWILYIS AHMOC FOIAMAS HTTHINTLED FLINS E¥LS0D 00°9F5-9-1
LESGE BF S9T ZEOZ/TE/L-T/G H9¥Sn WII40D OESILIN LOT4I0 FSO0HIIYM Z/TE/L-T/5 HI¥Sn WEIL0D dTHILIH 00 o¥5-9-1
aF9 a0t aF INTAELYLS FHNC FOTAMES HIgHINEEYD 1 S9F FDTJAC-INIWSSESSY dodd 11 00" LES-9-T
aF9 a0 ose LRIWILYLS FHOC HILAMES SEEWINTEYD  J0T/SUYNIHAS-LNENSSESSY doud 11 00 LEG-9-T
LSO ¥ I6 LTIfC 22 19 3 S6TT § 89F9-SE-FF-9F SWO §%9 HODIN ZZOZ/FL/9-LT/5 %0F SO 00" FES-9-T
HOISIATID SY0SSESSY o 3dag
aHnd HNMol TvEENds T pund
# Ho=UD UM OWY uoT3dIIOoSa] 20TO0AUT IopUa4 oS3 SUTT 22TOAUT Iagquny 19

LIONY Ta909
aIvd

QIZITYHNEN0D drysumol =713 :Ed
ZENZ/H0/80 - ZEQZFET/LO SEIWO MOY MOEHD JXE XaTe :I8sn
6/¢ :abeg JIHSHMOL Y14 W04 LE0dEE MOILOGTHLISIO T9 EOI0ANI WY FS:TT ZEZOEZ/S50/80



BEFSE 00 TES gEnd A%l LS53E0I-{9) XIW Rav¥Id “s0dd 4AHISIA 9¥Nd TAVT ISIE0I-{9)} HIW AQWEH 00" gBs-0-¥
T05S6 00 0s MOILDASHIINI SOOEEONTI MOIS DEXNO0L "IMI ZIA-IH ILDASHALMNI SOACEIINTT OIS 0EXOE 00" 0LS-0-%
£6FSE 96 "LL TIADHS /WYY TIEILS-90S5T dIAWOLSND NIWAINODE d93M0d NOLDMITHEY {g) TENOHS/S (2} wvd TIFIS 00" 295-0-¥%
BHFSE ol S HAHSYHE 250H TAKLA/ISOHEIINIH oW HOTUNE THYT HAHSYH FS0OH TANLASISOHSZANITH 00" g95-0-%
FE9 DateEL LHEWALYLS 2RO SA¥¥D ILID IAWIY JTANYH-ZIZION0D ATIILTIOW 00" E95-0-7%
CSFGE L6 FE LHAFIIYLE ENOC  2IAMAS II0FED LOdEd IWHOH 0¥d FAM¥ AFZITILWLS 00" 295-0-%
36F56H 0L ERS ANITOSYD JAIRIATHO QTODOEHY JNI S3 A"ESNOD FNIT0SYD JATVATIND ATODCENY 00" 195-0-%
9aFE6 LEZOT'T TELTN QTI0D XETISITIT ONI 5S4 AYESHOD TELTO OT02 XITESEIA 00" 195-0-%
9656 9L 68 ANITOSWD AIAVITHN QTOD0IAY IHI S3 AYESHOD ANITOSWD JAIVIATHO ATOD0ENY 00" T95-0-%
LOSEE patag MOTIEYEH-ONILSEL TOHODTY/O08d  4S0H ALIMOMWGD ILSIMHLEOM MOTIEYE-ONILSEL TOHOITY S Drdd 005 I5-0-F
GOS56 00 0T DHOTYITONd-AY3EN0 ¥dd HD IJ0SSY SHIMOONEL LSEM-JIW DUOTYITONG-AdAnT Zdd HO Q0 515-0-F
(1] ES"BBE Z2CO0ZS0ES9 FDMTENSHI LNIFRAOTAWNIND o A0 LNEWLLYdI0 STOMITIL MOLLNSNEAWOD INIWMAOTIWINO QD ET5-0-F
052 9F ' 8E ZEOZSLES L0 INIWAYd ¥Sd DSWL FEYD "HIFACLS0D ISYL ZEQZT/LE/ LD IHIWAYd ¥S3 25WL Q0 0T15-0~F
SE% 9F " 8E CEOESET/L0 LHAWMAYd wSd DSWL FE¥Y HEFCLS0D 2SYL ZEOZ/ET/L0 INIWAYd ¥Sd DSYL Q0 015-0-F
BES ES"BLL S HOINZdd LSNonY JIHS 30719 auy sSodd Jntd SLIAANED HITYEIH Q0" e05-0-F
99F56 6L LEF MOHHD IMIWIIVIdIY-WOIFNTEd AT00  SIOMITII 30 TYLNId ¥iTdd SLIAENEY HLTYHH 00 °605-0-F
[et=E=Ta)
AEnd d¥od LHIANYWE3d F oRund
LE GG LT asnd Ja¥od TYddanNIas £ pung Io03 TEICL
06 E9F ‘tZ MOISIAIO FIWYMALWIWW ¢ 3dag 103 TEIOL
00556 96508 €T LSHOD-WTdS0dd a¥0d ZZ0Z IWISOSSY NOLTIWYH LI¥MIES LSHOD-TED0dEd I¥%0d ZZOE 00" 0B5-F-F
0ISSE DS 68 An0ES OROT- (T T} LHIWd 00 SHYITIIM-HIMJIHS FHL FACED 9MOT-1IVD 1) LHIWd a0 LLS-F-E
01556 1589 FA0ED ONOT-{IWD T) LHIWd 00 SHWYITIIM-NIMAIES FHL FA0HD IMOT- (T2 1) LHIWd Q0 LLS-F-E
50556 0ot os YT LSTH0d/ WIFTATIN-dWNT D01 SONI 'TTEAMYS WEIATIN-GHND DT Q0" LLS-F-E
60556 00" 00T YITATIN-dHNd o0 SONI CTTEAMYS HEFIQTIN-dWNT D07 Q07" LLS-F-E
90556 05889 [SZ) dO-HIIOW dHOO¥DARTd I¥W L 33YS HAIHID HITIOW 2FHL  J0-HOTOW JHA0ESAYTd IW¥W 1 349S 00" LLS-F-E
905546 00°GLY d0-HIIOW IHO0Y9AYTd IV¥W L ZIVS HALNTED HIIOW ZHL  d0-HOTIOW JNA0E9AYTd IWKW 1 349S 00" LLS-F-E
90556 DZ TEO'T d0-HITIOW INO099AYTd IWH L 3JA9S HAINID HIIOW FHL  J0-HITIOW JNODEOAYTd IWM 1 34¥s 00" LLG-F-E
10556 oo ote MOIS OWEHY 4015 DEX0ESSLIS0d 0T “ONI EIA-IH MO9IS OWEHY J0IS OEX0E/5IS04 0T Q0" LLG-F-E
ZekFS6 00 LLS L3I0 ¥d 9T/d0-TVINTd YILLOOHSOWE ONI ‘SITULSNONT MIJECITY SI0 ¥4 27/40-TYINTd 43IL0JHSndd 00" LLS-F-E
68F5G BE 6E PI-MICTANE S w9 TdLIS TAMS dSYH H0W HOTUNE THRT FI-AIOTINE f w% TdIS TAME dSWH 00" LLG-F-E
TIS56 9T BIT T ZTL-TINA0H W28 Wdo0ud /TIWISHI Td0d d0LIIA  ZTL-TINA0H WO8 WHwdacdd /TI¥LSHI 00 8%5-F-¢
BOSGS B BE TIOECLOW L339  OHNI ‘FATLOFOLOY ATIIEE.C TIOEOLOR 109 0 B%5-F-t
30556 BZ LS GL- (F) Wed"d 1935 OHNI CIEATLOWOLNY ATIISE.0 FL- (F) WWIE ITTIVIS 00" 695-F-¢t
80556 Z0TL BL - EALTII TIO OHI ‘IATLOWOIOY ATTIIAE.C 8L - 93LTIA TIO 00 695-F-¢
30556 ZEOL LNIWW FIOIHIA - (8) SEILTIZ II0 OHI ‘HATLOWMOLNY ATIISE .0 INIWW TJIOIHIA - (B) SYELTIA TIC Q0 695-F—-€
20556 0E"TFE L-{Z1) HOIHLIT AES{Z) AMIE TVIJEEMW0D O AMELIVE TIY¥ TIVLSHIINI  HOTHLIT AE/(2) AUIE TYISETHHOD Q0 695-F-¢
16F56 0O OLT £I-dE T NIW-3d3 MCL ALd d3s BATICHOLOY IHIATY £I-UH T WIW-3Z3 MOL RAIND dIW 0 "6%5-F-¢
DEFSE 0T €8T EL-SIAZID (ICTIEM M I¥Wdd DMIHdS TddnS ¥ TAVHE MOMUl WMoY ZL-SIASTD JI0TIM M SHYEd OMIEdS 00 695-F-£
80654 E6"SE I¥380d - WILTIA 4I¥ OHI ‘IATIIOWOION KTIIZd,O L¥2d0d - d3LTIa ¥IY 00" L95-F-F
80556 1L BF FYFEI HHOC-JYILTIZ II¥  ONI ‘IATLOMOINY ATIIEH, O AHIZA NHOC-YELTIA EIY 00" L95-F-¢
GEFGE EZ kEL HEMOW SHIM-TIVMIIYHE/SNIHSNE,/ LIS ITVTE  ANWIHOD INIHAINDT SI¥End OSNIM-TAVMIUYH/OMIHSNH/ 19SS da¥T1d 00" L95-F-E
FoFSe 00 8s HATIVEL MOTIEZR-SHOILIESSHI ALEAWS 1 d3IMID 3DIAYIAS S, AHNIAY TIVYL MOTIZA-SHOILIEASHI ALAAWS Q0" L95-F-E
E6FSE aZ 6k MEd HOLOTD/ONTEYWIE-90EST YINCISND MIWNdINDE daMOd NOLAMITHY €0 HOIOTO/SMIMYId TTYd CIA00dD 00" L95-F-F
EEFSE BT 902 O9¥3H ¥¥ED-20EST WINOISND MIWNdINDET EdMod HOLONITEY JY¥3H ¥¥d9 00" L95-¥-F
FF9 LB F% LNIWZLYIS ZTHOr STIYD IXID d HILIE/MHIT dOL-R1dE05 EOLIYHL 00" L95-F-F
FS59 Lo ek C 0¥ I¥¥T OHIE Sd 8 000T1-8%-22-L9% SWD S¥D ¥0OIM CEODESEL/9-ET/S SWD Q0" FES—F-T
Eco 0F 66T ¥ EMYT OHOE S0%EE £ Q00T-BO-E8-ET SY2 S¥S d00IN ZEDESELSI-ET/S SW3 a0 FES—F-E
KOISIATO HONYHIINIYH ¥ Fd20
arnd Yo ToEdnNID £ pung
# Hosyl JUNOWY UCTIdTIOSS] 20TOAUT Icpusp 253 SUTT 22TCAUT ISCuny T
LIONW TE90d
aIvd
QIEZITYENEO00 drysumo] eTd :9J
CCOESB0/80 — E20E/ET/L0 SIIWA MOYE MOEHD dX3I XeTe 3250
6/9 :=beg dTHSHMOL WI3 ¥0d Id0d¥d MOIIOETHISTA T9 EII0ANI WY FS:TT 220Z2/50/80



12556 GLYIEE TEOLSIH-TONYNIINIYH WA¥IV¥ JdId TY¥NHNY dIND3 FEld TYNOILUYNAIINI H-FONYNILNIYH WdW¥TY TdId TRHOHNY 00" FLS-0-5
GI556 00 ote THITAOLSTIH-ZZ0Z/ TE/OT-T/8 QIOWd,/T414 27T S3IISOTIONHDEL S84 OISIH-ZZ0Z/TE/01-1/8 O0IOWd/3dId 00" FLG-0-5
BED BELE Z/9-02/5 15 HIWW d S6 00-S69Z00 YILWM HOTdOZ 3IHTT 20 dIWTIIA 0ZFTE/%-02/5 LS NIWH 3 S6 HELWM 00" FLS-0-5
S£9 96" €9T S ES MINVW 4 S6 Z0090SL9FT AIISTHIOITI MOSICT HLTYIAMNOWROD EZ/9-92/5 Z00%0SL9FT RLIDTELOATE 00" FL5-0-5
LeFSE SL 29 SHAMOW 9¥25-84 OTXIT §/% SOH LNYAWOD TYNIALSE SHAMOW 9%W35-8d QIXTIL /5 SOH 00" F35-0-5
FFES A= LNIWELYLS FHOr SaUYD ILID M OEAM-OMIUYEE -SHEMCYE SHNIYEWdE 00" F35-0-5
GEF56 L6 Tk LNIWELYLS FHAC 2IAYES LIQTHD LOS3d 3JHOH II0d HOISHELXE 00" F95-0-5
SEFSE 0066 LNIHALYLS INAL  JIAEIS LITTHD L0430 SWOH TEATT TIIEOS TLIUINOD WBF 00" F95-0-5
SEF56 TEEST LHAWALYLS dNAL  2IA8ES LIJEED 10430 FMOH WM-ONIH00Td JEgany ¥0WTd (01X F 00 £95-0-5
EEE G0 EFF T ANITOSYD QFOWITHN TTOD0HHEY OHI Sd AHISHNOD ANITOSYO QF3AYITHO QT IOS0HAY 00" 195-0-5
SEPSE 00 Qo5 T LBAEEROONAUII-TAIN “H-dIHSUWIOHIS FOFITOD Z4dC0H LE6SEEROOQH#0QI-0dQIN "H-dIHSHEWIOHDS 00" S55-0-5
Fabse 00005 ‘T FEFZEATOAAII-TIOHD "HM-JIHSYWIOHIS JI0 ZIAIILSHI HYMTIOH-ZS0W SPECATOBACI-I0HD “M-dIHSUYIOHIS 00°555-0-5
59556 00°0058°T OTSOGAAII NIANY "W - JIHSYWTOHIS SUIAINO HYDIHDTH TYHINID TS0S840I HIENY "W - JIHSYWTOHIS 00" 595-0-5
FoFSe 00°0056°T GEBSFOCHAI-NYHNDE "Y-dIHSYWIOHIS ~HISHOJSIM A0 ALISUHIATHN SE6F0ZHII-NWWHIE ~W-dIHSHYTOHIS 00" 855-0-5
ESFSE 00°006°L LTLSEES00#ATI-SYHNNTANCT "[-dIHSEWIOHDS ALISHIAINN FLLEONGEYH S00#AI-SYHHYANCIL -2 THSEYTOHIS 00 555-0-5
ZeFSE 00°005°T FOELOTOOOSII-I¥ATVH "O-dIHSEYTOHIS SHIAINO TIAMNOOOR LLIAMHL LO0TOO0#AL-d¥HET¥H “[O-SIHSHEYIOHDS 00 855-0-5
19¥56 00" 0051 FLFOLEROG#AI-ANYNY ~¥-dIHSUYIOHIS LLISHHAING HIWLS WMOI FOLEG06H0I-ANNVNY “W-dIHSHEWTOHOS 00" 555-0-5
08FSe 00" 006°T FOZRGBTH#OTI-MOSAMWOHL “H~dTHSYWTIOHDS ISHIAIND INTSWEWH JIAITC SCATHAI-HOSIWOHL “H-dIHSENWTOHOS 00" 555-0-5
BEFSE 00" 00s'T OSLESREOIHAT~IYMHEDS ~T-dIHSHYETOHIS SIONITII A0 AIISHIAINO £80£99fdI-EY¥MHIS "~ T-dIHSUYTOHDS Q0" S85-0-5
LEFGE 0000 ‘1 T#E0TOTO0EFAI-2HACL "¥-dIHSEYTOHIS RLISHAATINO YHYIAHI OTOTO0Z#0I-SHOOK “W-JIHSUYTOHDS 00" 555-0-5
FES PO EZ LHNIWELYLS ZeOc SIY¥d L[LID SHEADD INIMOIOI-XYVW FTDIJA0 00" 555-0-5
1% 1522 -REFG Z2 d100d 3 TTIT 0D-EL9900 WILWM HOTHNZ 3MWT 20 IINTILA IZZ0L/LL/9-0ES5 Hudd XONHA HIIWM 00" FES-0-5
FED LL"HE S 0d IISTIL ST ZOOSS9SEDT RIIDTHLOTATE HOSIOE HITYAMHNOWAOD Z/9-9E/5 Z009595E0T ALIOTHLOETE 00" FES-0-5
EED aQ'gIT S ZZ Ld M TITT OFOLSTGRERD ARLIZTHLITTIZ NCSIAE HITYAMNOWACD Z/9-92/9 0V0LSTIEZF0 ALIOIHLOETE 00" FES-0-5
9ES56 00" SEFE'T ZZOZ RIOL-ZONYNIINIVH TI¥ISIHTI 1T 'HOISEd NITIIM ZZ0Z ATOC-FONYHMIINIVA IETISANWT a0 "TZ5-0-5
GSFS6 e dE LHENELYIS FHAC OIAMES LIOE4D LOdAC SHOH [Z} ILIB-9XZ a0 TES-0-5
G5FSE FF6BT LNEWNELELS BHAC O2IAYES LIQE4D LO4dEC dWOH {Z) 1AFT-FHES (9THLIDT-9XE Q0" TE5-0-5
G5FSa 1£°5T LNINALYLS B0 2IAMES LII0FdD LOdAC SWOH SSYHE/SNIHSNY §SWdud /Y980l TANLA 00" TZ25-0-5
SSRGS BS B9 LHNEHIALYLS FIHOAC  2IAHES LIQ3dD LOdda SWoH WTHM=-{ZT) E¥99 YEE0d FLILIOT Q0" TE5-0-5
1E€556 SLIRE HOHA-FAINYNELHIVH WY TY S¥Id TYOHNY JINDE JEId TYNCOILYNEIINI  M-dONWHNILHIVH HAYTY Ta1d TYOHNYT Q0 0E5-0-5
BISCH 000Te AOME-ZZ0Z/1E/0T1-1/8 OIOYd,/3dId 27T SHYISOTONHIEL 563  WOMM-gZ02//1E/01-1/8 QIawe/38Ld Q0" 0E5-0-5
SS5F56 B6°E INZNIIWIS 3N0C 2IAMES LI0Z4D L0430 JWOH SLATAVL IM0E-0-AL 00 0g5-0-5
DES 1148 ZEOZS0ESS FONTEASHNI INIHAOTSHEND F A0 IMIWNLEVdEd SIOMITIL MOILYSHIAW0D IHAMACTAWINO Q0 £T15-0-5
052 62" LS ZEOZSLZ/ L0 LRIAWAYd WS4 DSWL FE¥D dIFMOLSAD JSYL ZEQZTSLESLD LNAWANS WSd ISWL a0 015-0-5
GE2 A9 LS ZEOZ/ET/ L0 INAWAYd W¥Sd JSWL TO¥D HIHOLSOD JSWL ZEQZ/ET/LOD LHIAWANS ¥Sd 2JSYL 00" 015-0-5
569 0L 159 WOTFNZEd LSNo0Y  FIHS 0T JHY SS0dd Fnad SLIAZNEL HLTIYAH 00" 805-0-5
99FS6 LE Lk HWOEHD IMIWIONTdIU-MAIMTEd ATOr  SIOMITII 30 IYWINEd YLT1Ig SLIIENEE HITYIH 00" 805-0-5
0 adag
auna AINYHIINIVH ¥dvd & pung
80" LSE'ET aend O¥0d LNINYWEEdE §F pung 103 TeloL
BOCLSEET g0 3dsg 103 TBIOL
B0S56 00 00T WIS /30014 dIQ00oM-dHng 901 TONI TTEAMYES WIS/ E20T8 J9a00M-dRnd 20T 00" LBS-0-F
80556 00" 0s AEYT LSTU0d WITATIN-dWNd o0 "ONI CTTEAMES YT LSTE0I-dHAT 20T 00" LBE-0-F
TISEE 0oroL WAOWZTd ¥d¥d XOMM- (T} TTIId HWETl OIXIH SALYIZHOOY dEANS ¥UYd NONM- (1) T1Id HYEIs JaAXIK 00" EBS-0-%F
TISS6 00" 0LE (g} TIIZ MWATI QFAIH SALYSTHOOY HIANS (S} TII3 HWETS TAXIH g0 Z85-0-F
TISS6 0oUoLs (6} TIIZ N¥ITI AZAIW SAIYSTUOOY HIANS (&) TII3 RVETO dIXIW 00" gBS-0-%
FOSSE GLEIT 0o 12-3FSWEEAIEM TYES 7 FH0d  SSEOOVW ILAHOMNOD FIdILION N2 TTA-FSHEHILIEM TYIS ¥ TEN0 00 ZeS-0-¥
00556 00 0BE T 02 U¥IE FSH I¥IZOSSY HOLTIWYH ITWMES 0E d¥3R FSH 00" gBs-0-¥%
0 3dag
aMnd JI¥cy LHINYHYId F pung
# yoa4uD JUnouy uotidrassag =0ToAUT Iopuapn 283 |UT] 2ITOAUT I2qunp T
LIANY JEY0d
aI%d
AIZTTYNEOC drysumol ®TZ €I

6/ L tabeg

ZEOESBO/B0 - EZTOZ/ET/L0 SIIWI HOY MIFHD 4X3F
dIHSHMOL 9T3 €04 Idcddd MOILNGIHLISIO 12 FDI0ANMT

HaTe -I3s[

WY FS:TT 2202/50/80



6FZEE'R

OHO0I IOHTRI LN IR

AMELIWED & pung I03 TEIOL

BFEEE"R ¢ 3dsg I03 TEI0L
FES56 00 0RT ANOHA TTED/SENTNTd HATYYD WELLYIOS OTIAY CIAYd  ZE02 RINC-KYD 9WIZE dN0Hd TTID 00" gES-0-9
DESSH 00 SEF HOLLYRAEDS (2) SORINZEA0 daW¥ds =S AYILANED TYHOISSEA0ud HYHTHOd = NO L LYWIED Q0 EZS-0-9
FZ5S56 DS EETL"T ANOHA TTE2/SEN0YTd NATHWD WELINIS QTTA GIAWO SANDNTd NITHYD HELLVIS 00 €E25-0-9
0ESGH 00 0oL T HOLINWIED S (2) SONINZEC JAWYD 35 FYZLAEWED TYMOISSEI0NE OHYTA § TAINYIOW-SSHINEAD ZAVHD 00 g25-0-9
£7556 00 o00e FIALAWEAD T - A1a%H 5§ MEL-TYAOHTE WENSNIT H8IN HIEWED 1 - TTdYH 5 MAA-TYACHIH 00" TE5-0-9
DED 65 EE ZEOEZSOESY ADNTENSHI INAWMEOTIWIANN o J0 INZAIEWEEd SIONITII HOLLYSHEAWOD LHNIHADTAWAN] Q0" ET5-0-9
0 3dag
aMnd FINYHIINIVA LESLERED o pund

B0 9FF ‘SE anund FONVHELMIYH Hd¥E § pung Iod TEIOL

80°9FF ‘5E 0 3dag 103 TE3IOL
00556 B0 0sE"T LHIWH LOT IMINYWd ZE0Z IYID0SSY NOLTIWNYH LIEMED IHIYH LOT ONIAdYd ZZ0E 00 009-0-5
[0sss 9F 950" F TIWHITADIIE 5 SIWWEL TIWH HM0L  LY¥ID0SSY NOLTIWYH LT¥MED TTYEATHIId 5 SIHHEL TIYH HMOL a0°009-0-5
FES 0% SFE LNEWALIYLS 3RO SQEHD ILID CETEIS-ELIUIN0D AT ILINN 00" 00%-0-5
GISGH GLUERFE (7 A0 F) IHAHMIALYEY QLINOSOW SOW IY¥LHAWNCHIANE IHUEID (7 0 F) INIHILWEY OLINDSON J0°965-0-5
EGS 6Z° 56 91/5 LS MHIYW 2 S6 8 000T-80-PE-89% S92 SYD WOIIN ZEOZ/FT/9-9T/5 S¥2 00" #LS-0-5
0 adag
aNnd AINYHMILHTIEW ¥d¥d ¢ pung
# yo=uD JUnowy uotTidrassag =0ToAUT Iopuan J83(] 2UT] SITOAUT Isqunop 1o

LIany advod
aIvd

QIZITYHENOL drysumol ©TE :9d
CTOZ/B8Q/80 - ZEOZ/ZT/L0 SELWA MY MOFHD JXI ¥a[e 1I3sp
6/8 :3abeg dIHSHMOL W13 904 Id033d NOILO9GTIHLSIO T2 FOI0ANT WY BS5:TT ZZ0Z/GS0/80



EZ 632 "FSE

repund TT%¥ Iod TE3cd

6F ZEE'F SAMINK AMELIWED 9 pund
B0 9FF SE SHENZLHIWW ¥¥%¥d § pung
BOLSE'ET A¥0E LHINYREdd 7 pundg
LE 595 LE (1d O¥0d IWdENdD E pung
LS9 WISISSY TWHEENIS & pund
FO TS5 ELT N4 MMCIL TYEINIS T pung
1STEI0L Pung
# yosuo JUNCUY uotadiIossg @0TOoAUT Iopuapn oS3 SUTT S2TOAUT ISCUNK T9
IIANd TI9oE
dIwd
AIZITENENOD drysumol, 274 :4d

6/6 :=beg

CEO0C/B0/80 — ZIZOZ/ET/L0 SEIWT NOY MIEHD dX3
ATHSHNMOL ¥IE ¥0Jd Id043d MOTLNEGIYISIO 19 FoI0ANT

HSTE :IA3EQ
WY FS:TT ZZ0E/S0/80



08/05/2022 10:13 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/1

User: alex FROM 07/01/2022 TOQ 07/31/2022

DBE: Ela Township Hnt ALE BORES
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 07/01/2022 Debits Credits 07/31/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUMND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.$#1101592/110190 220,582.79% 251,9249.69 199,924.67 272,607.81
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,707,653.28 0.00 0.00 1,707,693.28
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 814,425 25 0.00 200,000.00 614,425.25
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,064.70 0.00 0.00 102,064.70
103.09 BARR. 2.36% - 12 MO - 7/20/2023 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
104.06 CS/INTRAFI .14% 07/21/22 - &MQ 450,032.35 314.30 450,346.65 0.00
104.07 CS/INTRAFI 2.03% 10/20/2022 - 3MO 0.00 450, 346.65 0.00 450, 346.65
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,294,798.37 802,610.64 850,271.32 3,347,137.69
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 15,484.04 1,532.33 6.57 17,009.80
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 114,713.30 0.00 0.00 114,713.30
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 130,197.34 1,532.33 6.57 131,723.10
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.$#110192/110190 137,102.38 35,527.68 23,645.40 148,984.66
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=-MONEY MARKET 1,357,461.55 0.00 0.00 1,357,461.55
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,494,563.93 35,527.68 23,645.40 1,506,446.21
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 190,968.68 83,929.85 49, 605,67 225,292 .86
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,168,851.75 0.00 0.00 1,168,851.75
101.086 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 82,177.71 7,650.00 2,450.00 87,377.71
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,441,998.14 91,579.85 52,055.67 1,481,522.32
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110122/110190 179,294 .61 43,162 .61 58,773.32 163,683,990
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 177,769.85 0.00 0.00 177,769.85
102.00 CORNERSTONE 3AV/3300563 128,633.02 0.00 0.00 128,633.02
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 485,697.48 43,162.61 Lol ey o i T 470,086.77
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTEWANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 11,130.81 4,600.00 2,752.56 12,978.25
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 192,651.21 0.00 0.00 192,8651.21
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 203,782.02 4,600.00 2,752.56 205,629.46

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,051,037.28 1,079,013.11 987,504.84  7,142,545.55



39/05/2222 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
38r: alex i
DE: Ela Township FERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 0113 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2022 07/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 145,357.00 581,713.86 1,800,017.75 918,303.89
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 12,468.57 36,112.88 50,000.00 13,887.12
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 314.30 Ly356. 05 5,000.00 3,643.25
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,866,321.19 2,866,321.19
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 72.50 2,000.00 1,927.50
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 158,139.87 1,019,255,99 4,823,338.94 3,804,082,95
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 405,30 405,30 0.00 (405.30)
Total Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 405,30 405.30 0.00 (405.30)
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5=-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 5,045.00 5,000.00 (45.00)
1=-5=409.00 DONATIONS 150.00 600.00 1,500.00 900.00
1-5=410.00 MISCELLANEOQOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES £10.00 1,900.00 26, 640.00 24,740.00
1-5=410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 11,325.00 50,280.00 28,750.00 (21,530.00)
1-5=-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 &,300.00 £,300.00
1-5=410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 135.00 225.00 4,500.00 4,275.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,375.00 3,375.00
1-5=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 6,793,00 21,957.00 39,000.00 17,043.00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 70, 681.35 85,409.95 §4,000.00 (1,409.95)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 450.00 3,190.00 22,500.,00 19,310.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 140.00 500.00 360.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 90,144.35 168,746.95 233,865.00 &5,118.05
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISICN
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 0.00 78.76 0.00 (78.78)
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 78.76 0.00 {78.76)
Dept 7 - TRANSFORTATION DIVISICHN
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 331.50 1,876.26 7,000.00 5,123.74
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 0.00 1,442,00 5,000.00 3,558.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 924,00 3,276.00 9,000.00 5,724.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSFORTATION DIVISION 1,255.50 6,594.26 21,000.00 14,405.74
TCTAL REVENUES 249,945.02  1,195,081.26 5,078,203.94 3,B883,122.68
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALBRIES 6,106.10 26,695,27 215,000.00 188,104.73
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 467.11 2,057.48 17,000.00 14,942.52
1-1-512.00 IMRF 324,84 1,430.83 12, 000.00 10,569.17
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 317.13 1,269,686 2,000.00 730.34
1-1-518.00 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 368,35 1,510.63 14, 000.00 12,489.37
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 28,456.00 33, 000.00 4,544.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 553,36 2,130.10 7,500.00 5,369.90
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 468.78 1,347.98 7,000.00 5,6852.02
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 26,91 2,000.00 1,973.09
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25,00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 296.09 4,664,978 11, 000.00 6,335.22
1-1-540.00 PRINTING .00 4,264.13 12,000.00 7,735.87
1-1-544 .00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 220.00 937.50 19, 000.00 18,062.50
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 80.50 3,928.51 9,000.00 5,071.49
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 148,35 1,000.00 851,65
1=1-549.00 PERS.FROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 20, 000.00 20,000.00
1-1=555,00 GRANT FUNDING 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 281.69 1,154.15 5,500.00 4,345,865



08/05/2022 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: alex .
b
DB: Ela Township PERICD ENDING 07/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 022-3 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2022 07/31/1012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 120.00 120.00 2,500.00 2,380.00
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 300.00 2,418.00 19, 000.00 16,582.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 114.84 (B12.30) 5,000.00 5,812.30
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 524.24 5,000.00 4,475.76
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 2,167.30 3,500.00 1,332.70
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS , 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 13,500.00 13,500.00 1,000,000.00 986, 500.00
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 59,518.79 171,255.89 1,540,191.37 1,368,935.48
Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2<501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.87 10, 825.00 35,000.00 24,375.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.00
1=2=505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 6,B866,72 20,000.00 13,333.28
1-2=506.00 TREASURER B3:33 333.32 1,000.00 666.68
1-2=511.00 SQCIAL SECURITY TAX 452.61 1,730.78 6,000.00 4,269.22
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 333.50 368,50 2,000.00 1,631.50
Total Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,702.79 24,724.32 82,000.00 57,275.68
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1=3=500.00 SALARIES 11,552.12 56,893.60 215,000.00 158,106.40
1=3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,132.00 10,968.64 44,000.00 33,031.36
1=3=510.00 HREA 0.00 300.08 4,750.00 4,449,892
1-3=511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX B863.24 4,252.94 16,500.00 12,247.06
1=-3=512.00 IMRE 539.87 2,691.11 11,500.00 8,808.89
1-3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 191.51 1,140.51 2,500.00 1,359.49
1-3=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 202,40 350,36 5,500.,00 5,149,664
1-3=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600,00 600.00
1=3=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 326.39 1,228.89 4,800.00 3,571.11
1-3=534.00 UTTLITIES 342.79 970.81 4,000.00 3,029.19
1=3=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1=-3=537.00 EDUCATION 101.24 436.24 3,000.00 2,563.7¢6
1-3=-538.00 BOSTAGE 1.26 1.99 100,00 98,01
1-3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1=3=546.00 DUES/FEES 295.00 479.75 1,600.00 1,120.25
1=3=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 99,63 215.63 1,500.00 1,284.37
1-3=-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 456.64 2,059.32 3,000.00 940.68
1=3=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 1,200.00 2,B800.00 1,600.00
1=-3=568.00 MISCELLANECUS 220.00 220.00 1,000.00 780.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 17,400.09 83,409.87 324,450.00 241,040.13
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5=500.00 SALARIES 34,445.05 133,127.16 442,000.00 308,872.84
1-5=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,021.06 7,393.42 26,000.00 18, 606.58
1=-5=510.00 HRA 0.00 (72.38) 3,000.00 3,072.38
1-5=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,583.51 9,952.1%9 35,000.00 25,047.81
1-5=512.00 IMRF 1,209.15 5,200.79 18,500.00 13,299.21
1-5=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 916.79 2,423.72 5,000.00 2,576.28
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 280.52 4,149.33 37,000.00 32,850.67
1-5-524,00 NUTRITION 227.26 2,703.48 25,000.00 22,296.52
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LERRN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 641.50 2,296.85 7,500.00 5,203.15
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,297.19% 3,687.02 14,000.00 10,312.98
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 263.15 1,000.00 736.85
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 365.74 645.74 5,000.00 4,354.26
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 58.28 480.21 9,750.00 2,269.79
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 1,734.33 2,460.09 16,000.00 13,539.91
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 288.88 842.04 4,000.00 3,157.986
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 5,363.18 16,471.98 60,000.00 43,528.02
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 11,048.98 20,112.71 53,000.00 32,887.29
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 1,252.86 5,109.82 &,800.00 1,690.18
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 45.89 340.31 2,000.00 1,659.69
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT (902.77) (52.80) 4,700.00 4,752 .80
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 32.33 32.33 1,000.00 967.67
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 432,17 10,000.00 9,567.83
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,256.00 4,000.00 2,744.00
1-5-588.00 MISCELLANEQUS 20.27 173.29 2,000.00 1,826.71
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

1-5-597.00 DONATION PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00




89105/2522 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
ser: aleX o 5
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 0213 AVAILABLE
MONTH 07/31/2022 07/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept § - COMMUNITY CENTER 62,934,00 219,428.62 809, 250,00 589,821.38
Dept & = ASSESSORS DIVISION
1=6=500.00 SALARIES 28,131.52 119,889.16 410,000.00 290,110.84
1-6-50%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,314.68 12,293.81 58, 000,00 45,706.19
1=6=510.00 HRA 0.00 152.53 9,000.00 8,847.47
1-6=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,109.60 B,980.55 33,000.00 24,019.45
1=-6=512.00 IMRF R B Tl | 4,767.91 17,000.00 12,232.09
1=-6=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 480,77 2,150.87 3,500.00 1,349.33
1=-6=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 323.86 683.71 7,000.00 6,316.29
1-6=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 438.786 1,857.24 6,000.00 4,142.76
1-6=534.00 UTILITIES 527.80 1,532.59 7,000.00 5,467.41
1=-6=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 19511 3,500.00 3,304.89
1=6=537,00 EDUCATION 780.00 3,400.54 6,500.00 3,089.46
1-6=538.00 POSTAGE 2.12 2.65 100.00 97.35
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 282.52 2,500.00 2,217.48
1-6-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 0.00 492,50 5,000.00 4,507.50
1-6=546.00 DUES /FEES 397.03 2,540.67 8,000.00 5,459.33
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 58,64 R85, 99 2,500.00 1,614.01
1-6-553.00 OFFICE EQUTBMENT 621,99 621.98 3,000.00 2,378.01
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 442,96 1,117,860 5,000.00 3,882.40
1-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,107.00 7,832.98 20,000.00 12,167.02
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6=-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 185.00 2,000.00 1,815.00
Total Dept & - ASSESS50RS DIVISION 39,889.28 169,865.72 609,100.00 439,234.28
pDept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=-7=500.00 SALARIES 6,511.09 28,713.69 110,000.00 B1,286.31
1=7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 676.89 2,519.02 9,000.00 6,480.98
1=7=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 490.95 2,164.44 3,500.00 7,335.56
1-7=512.00 IMRF 254.06 1,137.42 7,000.00 5,862.58
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 305.69 778.76 1,400.00 £21.24
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 £00.00 600,00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,040.00 4,000.00 1,960.00
1-7-532.00 TELEFHONE 122.17 621.45 2,000.00 1,378.55
1-7-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892,00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 19.98 148.73 500.00 351.27
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,324.07 6,351.66 26,000.00 19, 848.34
1-7-565.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 455.85 997.17 10,000.00 9,002.83
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 11,160.75 45,580.34 182,650.00 137,069.66
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 197, 605.70 714,264.76 3,547,641.37 2,833,376.61
fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 249,945.02 1,195,081.26 5,078,203.94 3,883,122.68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 197, 605.70 714,264.76 3,547,641.37 2,833,376.61
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 52,339.32 480,816.50 1,530,562.57 1,049,746.07



08/05/2022 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REBFCORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 4/8
User: alex Ry
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 02-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2022 013172012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
pept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1,525.76 10, 331.29 20,002.06 9,670.77
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 15.38 500.00 484.61
2-0-407.00 PRQJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 121,376.42 121,376.42
Total Dept 0 1,525.76 10, 346.68 141,878.48 131,531.80
TUTAL REVENUES 1,525.76 10, 346.68 141,878.48 131,531.80
Bxpenditures
pept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 29,000.00
2-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00
2=0=512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
2=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 50, 000.00 50,000.00
2=0=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 0.00 0.00 105, 800.00 105,800.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 105, 800.00 105, 800.00
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,525.76 10,346.68 141,878.48 131,531.80
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 105,800.00 105,800.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,525.76 10,346.68 36,078.48 25,731.80




08/0512222 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
User: alex - -
Bl Rl Tommehiz PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2022 07/31/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400,00 PROPERTY TAX 16,927.27 112,724.73 250,038.37 137,313.64
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 6,609.03 0.00 (6,609.03)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 168,61 1,000.00 831.39
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,475,562.24 1,475,562.24
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 775.00 5,000.00 4,225.00
3-0-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 32.50 0.00 (32.50)
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 0.00 10,575.81 170,000.00 159,424.19
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 9,375.22 25,940,23 40,000.00 14,059.77
3-0-410.04 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 3,520.50 15,132,135 15,000.00 (132.35)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 5,647.00 16,054.57 40,000.00 23,9845.43
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O 35,469,99 188,012.83 1,996,600.61 1,808,587.78
TOTAL REVENUES 35,469.99 188,012,.83 1,996,600.61 1,808,587.78
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,020.04 40,739.83 125,000.00 B4,260.17
3=-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,311.64 12,285.26 44,000.00 31,714.74
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-1-511.00 50CIAL SECURITY TAX 646,39 2,920.18 10,000.00 7,079.82
3-1-512.00 IMRF 479,87 2,167.39 7,500.00 5,332.61
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 168,58 654,48 750.00 95,52
3=-1=-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,207.00 29,000.00 2,7983.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 261.33 1,843.38 6,000.00 4,156.62
3=-1=-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3=-1=-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0,00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESS5IONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3=1=546.00 DUES/FEES 21.00 71.00 1,000.00 929,00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 23.94 458.53 2,500.00 2,041.47
3=1-55%2.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 750.00 750.00 3,500.00 2,750.00
3=1=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 300.00 1,934.91 6,000.00 4,065.09
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 14,982.79 90,031.96 249,250.00 159,218.04
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 933.80 1,781.80 170,000.00 168,218.20
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-4=-534.00 UTILITIES 244,51 2,685.39 B,500.00 5,814.61
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 100.80 100.80 2,000.00 1,899,220
3-4=-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3=4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 29,500.00 255,000.00 225,500.00
3=-4=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 1,011:;56 4,000.00 2,988.44
3=4=567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,877.09 2,920.65 30,000.00 27,079.35
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 251.44 5,265,60 45,000.00 39,734,40
3-4=-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 2,933.78 12,551.60 40,000.00 27,448.40
3-4=-580.00 PAVING 2,263.50 11,279.50 500,000.00 488,720.50
3=4=599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 700, 000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION B,604.92 67,0%6.20 1,772,000.00 1,704,903.10
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,587.71 157,128.86 2,021,250.00 1,864,121.14
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 35,469.989 188,012.83 1,99%6,600.61 1,B08,587.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,587.71 157,128.86 2,021,250.00 1,B864,121.14
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 11,882.28 30,882.97 (24,649,39) (55,533.36)



08/05/2022 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXFPENDITURE REFPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 8/8

User: alex .
DE: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE un-1 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2022 0773172022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 83,891.39 563,687.54 1,020,023.26 526,335.72
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 123.80 2,000.00 1,876.20
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,043,046.46 1,043,046.458
4=0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
4=0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 45,202.99 45,000,00 (202.89)
4=-0=410.02 ROAD RBONDS 300.00 750.00 500.00 (250.00)
Total Dept 0 84,191.39 609,764.33 2,230,569.72 1,620,805.39
TOTAL REVENUES B4,191.39 609,764.33 2,230,569.72 1,620,805,39
Expenditures
Dept 0
1=0=500.00 SALARIES 29,443.90 129,292.18 470, 000.00 340,707.82
4=-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,329.213 19,640.56 95,000.00 75,359.44
4-0-510.00 HRA (76.92) (182.91) 6,500.00 6,682,091
4=-0=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,185.14 B, 5B7.87 36,000.00 26,412.03
4-0-512.00 IMRF l,566.43 6,B878.39 26,000.00 15,121.61
4=-0-513.00 ONEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 388.53 2,588.30 4,500.00 1,%01.70
4=0-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 170,50 3,499.04 14,000.00 10,500.96
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4=0-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 5,232.33 7,948.87 50,000.00 42,051.13
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 185.43 2,297.62 8,500.00 6,202.38
1=-0=-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
41=0=570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 135.00 2,951.00 3,500.00 549.00
4=0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4=0=-582.00 STORM WATER 1,772.54 17,645.47 270,000.00 252,354.53
4=-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS B35.10 3,481.98 15,000.00 11,518.02
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4=-0=-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 2,400.00 2,400.00 15,000.00 12,600.00
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 49,567.21 208,038.47 1,480,500.00 1,272,461.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 49,567.21 208,038.47 1,480,500.00 1,272,461.53
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 84,191.39 609,764.33 2,230,569.72 1,620,805.39
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 49,567.21 208,038.47 1,480,500.00 1,272,461.53

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 34,024.18 401,725.86 750,088.72 348,343.86



08/05/2022 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REBORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 7/8
User: alex .
i Bia Sewnship PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1022-23 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2022 07/3172022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 39,687.92 267,508.79 500, 000.67 232,491.88
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 19.20 500.00 480.80
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 298,174.00 298,174.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 1,667.00 6,918.00 37,644.40 30,726.40
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 350.00 15,000.00 14, 650.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 250.00 2,935.00 4,500.00 1,565.00
5~0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 37,091.37 37,081.37 0.00
Total Dept 0 41,604.92 314,822.36 892,910.44 578, 088.08
TOTAL REVENUES 41,604.92 314,822,386 892,910.44 578,0B8.08
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 8,270.00 29,320.00 85,000.00 55, 680.00
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS £55.90 2,436.62 9,000.00 6,563.38
5-0-510.00 HRA 76.92 346.14 1,650.00 1,303.88
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 622.80 2,198,865 7,000.00 4,801.35
5-0-512.00 IMRF 178.76 801,22 5,000.00 4,198.78
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 88.11 327.24 1,700.00 1,372.76
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3.98 1,120.75 10, 000.00 B,879.25
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 6,064.91 17,670.78 32,000.00 14,329.22
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 213.34 1,101.37 &, 000.00 4,898.63
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 12,023, 64 12,023, 64 15, 000.00 2,976,136
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,368.57 2,660.68 &,000.00 3,339.32
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 1,700.00 5, 685,25 25, 000,00 19,314.75
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 183.32 14,462,32 26,500.00 12,037.68
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 543,60 1,588,52 2,000.00 411.48
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 7.47 1,000.00 992.53
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 410.96 1,563.45 20,000.00 16,436.55
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN #,443.75 25,331.25 35, 000,00 9, 668.75
5-0D-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 16,367.07 24,264.24 475,000,00 450,735.76
Total Dept 0 57,215.63 142,909,59 765,850.00 622,940.41
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57815 B3 142,909,59 765,850.00 622,940.41
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 41,604,92 314,822.36 892,910.44 578,088.08
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57.215.63 142,509.59 765,850.00 622,940.41
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {15, 610,71} 171,912.77 127, 060,44 {44,852.33)




0B/05/2022 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: g/8

User: alex g
, -
DE: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 202213 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2022 07/31/201} ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.,00 PROPERTY TAX (4.52) (2.72) 0.00 278
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 26.13 500.00 473.87
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINHNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 198,290.37 198,290.37
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00
£-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 2,300.00 9,200.00 10,000.00 B00.00
Total Dept 0 2,295.48 10,223.41 210,790.37 200, 566.986
TOTAL REVENUES 2,295.48 10,223.41 210,790.37 200,566.98
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 384.62 1,730.79 5,000.00 3,269.21
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 132.41 400.00 267.59
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 33.99 63.12 350.00 286.88
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 850.00 8,000.00 7:150.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0,00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PRCFESSIONAL SERVICES 0,00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150,00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Tatal Dept 0 448.04 2,884.32 140,800.00 137,915.68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 448.04 2,884.32 140,B800.00 137,915.68
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,295.48 10,223.41 210,790.37 200,566.96
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 448.04 2,884.32 140,800.00 137,915.68
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,847.44 7,339.09 £9,990.37 62,651.28
TOTAL REVENUES = ALL FUNDS 415,032.56 2,328,250.87 10,550,853.58 B,222,702.8%8
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 328,424.29 1,225,226.00 8,061,841.37 6,B836,615.37

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 86,608.27 1,103,024.87 2,489,112.19 1,386,087.32



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 7/12/2022 to 8/8/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 421.06
EFTPS 33,214.22
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,942.62
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 12,717.41
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 389.66
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 101,873.46

Total Payroll 154,558.43






B
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: August 2, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Assessor

Subject: Board Report - July 2022

Assessment Publication:

Lake County Chief County Assessor has contacted our office this week informing us that the assessments were not going
to be published as planned on August 11%, 2022, due to printer issues at the county building. They are planning August
18 for our publication date with a final filing date of September 19, 2022. The website has been updated to reflect the
change at the Township and County levels,

Permits:
There are 456 open permits in our files for 2022 alone. 105 of those 456 are for new single-family homes that have been

started in 2022. The field personal are following a total of 571 permits at this time, along with updating property record
cards for the quadrennial in subdivisions that have not been visited recently.



Elai™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: August 8, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — July 2022

BUS SERVICE Jul-22 | | 296" | | sep-o2 O;gt‘ Nov-22 | | Dec-22
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 235
Ridership (One Way) - 6
Wauconda 4
Total Number of Rides 281
Revenue Miles - Ela 1300
Revenue Miles - LC 524
Total Miles 1824
Revenue Hours - Ela 165
Revenue Hours - LC 26
Total Hours 191
Days in Service - Ela 20
Days in Service - LC 12
Fuel Usage (gallons) 661.8

Lift Usage 54



D
Ela’:-%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: August 2nd, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — July 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 17 referrals in July. Of the 17 referrals, 10 were requests for therapy, 4 for consultations, and
3 inquired into GA/EA services. Currently, we have 36 open cases and conducted 93 therapeutic sessions. During June,
we have seen an increase in financial assistance and lending closet requests. The community appears interested in mental
health services. We are still gaging interest in specialty groups. Health & Wellness has been helping those we can and
referring out for those individuals that need specialty care.

The Lending Closet helped 43 families with medical equipment. Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will
continue with a hybrid model. In July, Charity Knit has donated 539 to local organizations, including Good Shephard
Hospital, Keeping Families Covered, Lake County Haven, Geneva Hospital, Emmaus House, Ela Public Library,
Wooddale Home, Ukrainian Solidary Project, and United Way of Lake County. They have donated 2,516 items since
January 2022.

Personnel:

Health & Wellness is currently looking for a full time Clinician. Health & Wellness are welcoming Michelle Nowak as
our new part-time Administrative Coordinator; her start date is 8/24/22. We are still looking for a full time Clinician. We
have some interest and will be interviewing in August. It is still being advertised on Indeed, LinkedIn, Facebook, and the

Township website.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with AITCOY, Kildeer Police Department, and Lake Zurich Police Department. Health &
Wellness will work with LZPD to coordinate Shop with a Cop in December. We are still waiting to hear back from
Hawthorn Woods Police Department regarding our Intergovernmental Agreement.

als:

Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify
additional support services for our residents. Health & Wellness is classified as a healthcare facility and will continue to
require masks upon entry to the department. Health & Wellness will continue to offer telehealth sessions, virtual
meetings, and in-person sessions.



Ela™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: 7/28/2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — August 2022

Highway Department Update:

*  Personnel — Unfortunately we lost Maxx Barr. He put in his 2 weeks’ notice and his last day was August 3%, |
would like to thank Maxx for his hard work and dedication that he showed while with the Township. He will be
missed. We have conducted several interviews for our vacant position and decided to hire Christopher Rafalko
from LakeiZurich. Chris comes to us with public works experience from Niles and Park Ridge. His start date is
August 15™,

e Road Program — On July 29" Arrow Road Construction completed our road resurfacing in Echo Lake on N High
Ridge Dr. This was an unexpected surprise after being told by the engineers it would be 4 to 6 weeks before they
were able to complete the project.

» Fitness Pad — The fitness pad installers from Engineered Installation Solutions began the installation on August
2", The crew leader said it should be completed by the end of the week

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for July from Village Contracts $40,840.37

o Village of Deer Park — 18 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $6,090.00
»  Material charges $2,727.92
=  Equipment charges $3,270.35
* Totaling $12,088.27

o Village of Kildeer —24 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $3,378.50
»  Material charges $661.72
= Equipment charges $2,116.00
= Totaling $6,156.22

o Village of Long Grove — 28 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $5,176.50
*  Material charges $1,492.53
= Equipment charges $3,668.50
* Totaling $10,337.53

o

Village of Long Grove Park District — 1 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $580.00
= Material charges $0.00
= Equipment charges $1,062.35
= Totaling $1,642.35



(o]

Village of North Barrington — 24 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $5,585.00
= Material charges $1,604.00
=  Equipment charges $3427.00
= Totaling $10,616.00

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 317 work tickets preformed

Q

20 000000

Assessor — 1 work ticket equaling 2 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 8 work tickets equaling 23 hours

Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 13 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 67 work tickets equaling 172.50 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 19 work tickets equaling 88.5 hours

Town Hall — 9 work tickets equaling 18 hours



Ela‘r:;: o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: August 1, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — July 2022

Programming:

July came and went just as quickly as June did, and the school year is rapidly approaching. The highlight of the month
was probably our first Cubs Game in a few years. We saw a boost in programming numbers again with $6200 compared
to just over $5400 in revenue for June. Our two Lunch & Learns for the month were exactly what we have been averaging
with between 25-30 participants for each. That has become a pretty consistent number for our Lunch & Learns all year.
Our 8-week Fall Prevention Class started up again at the end of the month with the full amount of participants that we
are able to accommodate. We didn’t have a big in-house special event for the month, but instead had smaller events like
our Concert on the Patio and virtual Summer Cocktail Tasting. We were able to temporarily fix the gate enough to close it
manually until we're able to have the automated system installed in the next few months. That has been a huge necessity
with the weather being so hot and young children finding their way onto the basketball court and our hose on the side of
the building.

Meals:

Lunches are finally back! We did increase the price to $6 per meal to offset some of the higher food costs and are
currently in the middle of a cost analysis to make sure we're being fiscally responsible. We have hired a new Chef named
Cory who is a recent graduate from culinary school. We are extremely optimistic that this will be a good fit moving
forward and Cory is definitely getting into the swing of things. We provided meals for the last 2 weeks of July and are
hoping to build on that momentum going into our busy Fall and Winter months with our larger in-house events.

It's hard to believe, but we are completing our newsletter for October, November, December. We are planning on
sending this newsletter to the entire township as we feature numerous popular events in those months like our
Friendsgiving Lunch, Flu Vaccine Clinic, Veterans Day Luncheon, and our annual Holiday Jingle Ball. We are looking to
offer our first evening Fitness Class in several years as well. We're optimistic that despite hearing many of our
participants recently contracting COVID, that we will be able to continue to offer the programming that many of our
participants are desperately seeking,.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Elar?i: i

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: August 2, 2022
Lo Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — July

Summer Camp

The Ela Township Shooting Stars Summer Camp has just 2 more weeks of camp! We are filled up for those last
two weeks and have a waitlist going. Summer Camp this year has been great, and I still contribute that to our
staffing. Traci and Dylan from camp in the years past, came in to help us out when we needed an additional
staff member, and Senior Staff is always there if we need it. The kids seem to be having a great time, and
parents are still trying to register for next year! I also want to give Jessica, and transportation a shout out for
saving me this month, when I accidentally gave Jessica the wrong date for one of our Movie Field Trips.

Homework Club

Homework Club numbers are almost full for transportation. We added a bus for the May Whitney route and
combine busing for Spencer Loomis & Seth Paine. Transportation for Isaac Fox, May Whitney, and the Spencer
Loomis / Seth Paine routes all need one more participant each to be full. We have a Parent & Child(ren) Info
Night on August 11, Parents can stop by with their kids and tour the facility as well as learn about the program
and meet some of the staff.

SafeSitter

We have the Safe@Home and SafeSitter Class dates all set up. We already have some signed up, and I need to
reach out to a few others that I know are interested. I am hoping to get a lot more done with that this week, with
all our camp staff here.

Equipment

The Youth Department purchased a “portable” (4001bs in all) Gaga Pit for the Community Center. We are
hoping we either find a close to permanent location or its easy to move in pieces. We are sure that the kids will
all be excited for that, as it is one of their favorite games, that gets played pretty much every Homework Club
day.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



Ela Crafters Montlhly Donation Log

June, 2022

Recipient Organization | Iltem Donated Quantity Monthly Total
Good Shepherd Rainbow Project Blankets 1
Hospital, Barrington Prayer Cloths 75

Shawl 1 77
Keeping Families Toddler Hats 40
Covered Youth Hats 40

Adult Hats 40 120
Lake County Haven 4 gift baskets & 60

3 baby gift bags

(4 baby hats,3 baby

afghans,2 car seat blankets,

3 quilts
Geneva Hospital Baby Hats 50 50
Emmaus House Ponchos 18

Sweaters 10

Baby Afghans 6 34
Ela Public Library Soap socks 28 28
Wooddale Home Quilts 5 5
Miscellaneous Ukrainian Solidarity Project | 45 45

Individuals

United Way of Lake Toddler Hats 40
County Youth Hats 40

Adult Hats 40 120

Total Items Donated 539
YTD TOTAL 2.516

Ukrainian Solidarity Project C.U.R.E. = hearts, bracelets, key chain hangers, flags, pom-pons, etc.

As of 7/12/2022 we have donated 53,115 to this cause,







POWBRLBIY | mshiss™
ELECTRIC nc. | oo,

July 26, 2022

Ela Township
23605 Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, I1 60047

Attn: Mike Depouw

Re: Generator Installation

Powerlink Electric is pleased to quote the following generator installation for the Ela Township
in Lake Zurich, IL. We have included the following as listed below.

Generator Installation

®* @ o @

Powerlink to layout concrete pad with Township.

Township to excavate for conduit from west building to concrete pad.

Township to excavate for conduit under pad only to east building.

Township to frame and pour concrete pad for new generator.

Furnish and install (1) 60kw single phase diesel generator with level 2 sound attenuation
weatherproof enclosure.

Generator to have two breakers, (1) 100-amp breaker and (1) 200- amp breaker to feed
new transfer switches.

Provide a crane to set generator on new concrete pad.

Furnish and install (1) 200-amp NEMA 3R SE rated transfer switch.

Tie new 200-amp transfer switch into existing utility service adjacent to existing
underground meter fitting.

Furnish and install all cabling for new 200-amp transfer switch as required.

Furnish and install (1) 1 1/2 PVC conduit from 200-amp transfer switch to new generator
pad.

Furnish and install (1) 100-amp feed from generator breaker to new 200-amp transfer
switch

Furnish and install (1) 400-amp NEMA 3R SE rated transfer switch.

Tie new 400-amp transfer switch into existing utility service adjacent to existing
underground overhead service cabinet.

Furnish and install all cabling for new 400-amp transfer switch as required.



Furnish and install (1) 2” PVC conduit from 400-amp transfer switch to new generator
pad.

Furnish and install (1) 200-amp feed from generator breaker to new 400-amp transfer
switch

Furnish and install (1) 1” PVC conduit for generator to annunciator located right next to
existing panel in maintenance garage.

Furnish and install (1) 1” PVC conduit from existing electrical panel to generator for
battery charger circuit, start circuit and block heater.

Furnish and install branch circuits for generator and make final connections.

Install new breakers in existing panel as needed.

Startup generator with MTU as required.

Provide two-hour load bank test.

Diesel fuel is by Township.

We have not included permit fees for this project.

All work to be performed June 2023.

Price $ 67,787.00

Alternate # 1

Furnish and install (1) natural gas generator in lieu of (1) diesel unit.
Provide excavation for new gas piping.
Furnish and install new regulator and gas piping as required.

Add Price § 9,347.00

Clarifications:

Removal and or restoration of all landscaping are by others.

All work is to be performed during normal working hours. (7:00 — 3:30) unless otherwise
noted.

Bollards and or fencing around generator is not included.

This quote is only valid for 30 days.

Temporary generator is not included.

Ela Township

Signed

Date




Regards

Douglas Pantle
Powerlink Electric
847-850-5666






[ej : M GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
July 29, 2022 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, 1L 60061
Tel 847.478.9700 & Fax 847.478.9701

www.gha-engineers.com
Mr. Mike DePouw
Highway Superintendent
Ela Township Highway Department
23605 N. Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

Re: Ela Town Hall Tennis & Pickleball Courts
Bid Recommendation

Dear Mr. DePouw:

On Thursday, July 28, 2022 at 10:00 AM bids for the above referenced project were received and
opened at the Town Hall. Attached is the bid tabulation and summary of the bids received.

Three bids were received for the project. The low bidder was Evans and Sons Blacktop, Inc. of West
Chicago, IL. Evans and Sons submitted a bid of $317,434.65. Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. of
Lake Zurich, IL submitted the second lowest bid at $350,000.00. The Engineer's Opinion of Probable
Cost for this project was $315,985.00.

GHA has worked with Evans and Sons Blacktop, Inc. on several similar court projects in the past for the
Mundelein Park District, Palatine Park District, and Wilmette Park District among others. We have found
them to be a very competent contractor. We recommend that the Township award the Ela Town
Hall Tennis & Pickleball Courts project to Evans & Sons Blacktop, Inc. in the amount of
$317,434.65.

Lastly, as with any other construction project, it is recommended that the Township factor in a 10%
contingency factor for additions or changes due to unforeseen conditions (generally below grade) to the
proposed construction improvements. We anticipate the starting date for this project would be in late
August or early September, The bid documents specify a completion date of October 22, 2022.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E., CFM
Senior Engineer

5421.008 Bid Recommeandation



TTOT/RTIL

00°0LL'0eEs 00°000'09E% 9FFER'LITS 06 995'3hES Plg IeoL
00°081 085S o0'000°085s IS PTR LLES 0er9EE'ghES PIE ¥sEg (ol
00505 OES DO'B0S DES 05 L85 255 05 186 255 | S B0 L6C £5 D000 GES 0T0051S 51 o1 MNOILEZIRE0N ¥Z
OUEAF LIS DOERF LLS 00005 ES 00005 ES EES FHLLE LS 00000 9% 00'00095 WNS1 ot [T173dSH NOLLYHOLSTH OMIdW DS ORI EZ
DIDSETS DOOSE 25 00000 TS 00000ES ILELEES LVELE 28 DO00E £3 o0oares WNS1 ot TT7123dST SMIGTd 1S LHNOD Tivad 1ADSINNI L 3
00051 LES S 05 THEEES 5068 00°00F BZS DOELS DO'008 BLS 0085 AS oOsET 11103481 L0D 10703 LHNOS TIWET TSN L [
D0 DZC FS DOG50 15 00002 L5 0000 15 [oEeEs T0¥ED 25 DO00F 5 WOFTS Howa  |ow NOLLY 117 LSNI NOILWONNOS L3N SNIL [
00 OFF 88 00550 LS 00009 ELS 00 00L LS | TS | B DODOE L4S 000K TS HOwd  |os WO 19 LN NOLLYaMNoS L3N 11983 toid B
00880 9rS 00'BLS 0096 LES 00°E55 | e |eFoFs [T arees 1004 [ozss GuND NOBEM 2L Bl
D0DIS LS 00005 1§ O0°SIG 4 005I51E | S |5 195718 [ 0000B'TS Hv3a ot NOILYTTYLSNI 2LvD .8 i
O0ZES FS DOEEL 1S 00009 ES 0070063 [oeeares | ECETS DO000 7S 0005 Howa  |ow MOILLFTTYISNI 2190 & oL
00 DBE 98 DOGLS 00 0FL 88 GLELS | | DOEGE LS 0BT 1004 Jozes NIFHISONI 5 Sk
00 BISELS [LECH 00 FER'SLS 00 165 | TS |s0w0is DO06T ¥LS 00'56% 1004 Jowse 01 "IONZS HNN NIYHD ¥L
D0'DEE FES D0 LTS 007001 GES 00 0ELS D9EST 1ES |easiis D0°00F TES QOTTS NCL it .2 05N "0 %I '35EN02 I0¥HENS LT¥HSY XIW-10H B3
00 0ZE LES CENS 00 000 LeS Q000LS O DOE 05 EE 00050 18 SIS NCL ot .Z OGN 0'6F-11 SSHN0D B30MIB LT9HASY {IN-10H zh
00 0LE 025 00165 00 065 915 0 GLS [oz e oS ZLBFS DO'0SE V25 0'STTS 1004 |ooiz 4IVIE WHOLS DA 8 [
D08k 28 D0 (555 00005 1S 007555 [riisis I [EE 000085 Hw3a  [ox LNONYI T O0d 9 ok
D0 BIOGIS 00°{55 007962 025 00 658 | ] 76 BES [CET 005FS 1004 [owee NIYE0HA0NN 20 LF 5
00 DSE OIS [ O0SIETES 05 £es | S Gi 558 00005 75 DIDES OA M2 |oost 1NIWIADHAN IOVE0ENE S1IvoTE9ay 9
00085 65 DOES 005668 0058 | B EES DOOFE ¥4S 0TS QA5 |ossrt TorOWIe LNINTAvd L
00 FIESE DO'ES O0066'ES 0055 D9 ITR ¥S [N DO'FIL TS 0orBS 1004 [o9ss L EERGEE] 9
00057 915 00L5 QD 0SE TS [ DG D65 945 S DIGIRGE 05T QADS  [omser ISVE S0 NOLLvavdIed S
D051 FE D0 'ESS 0005 48 00 SES 00 L FE 58 THOLIS DO 0SL S D55 OA M |oos [TWI03dST TPS0dSI0 TWiHSLw LNYTIGNDO-NON 0000 ¥
00 D4E F& D065 O0000ES a0 0zs DO'59L 98 DL GHS 00005 15 0SS airng  |oost THIHA LYW 3187 LINSHI 30 175005 UMY TRACAEY £
000265 005025 000095 00515 RS GFOaLs [ OXOSES Howa  |ow 1TWSYH "H3LTHE LT INI z
00 0665 DOES 005285 0515 R B DI0SY 13 [ 1004 |omee FoM3d LS L
[EEN a2l 1 oL T IE1oL 0L NN = = [T =] ueqduasag o ek
11 BB UESEAK W younz enet W 'ofes]) Ean
U 'SISIFENUSD WO -1 - e Bumed p L] ol 'dopPaeg Ues puE sueAg SO0 SR JO
NOLLYINEVL GlE RS RRER
T8 LY 713 S5E) - eH UmoL wopesa Buuadg pig ueyeRs ueg ebeuey joefoud)
Wi 0G0k ‘aw|y Bujuedg pig BO0MZFS oM 39efoud WHD)
TEOTMEEL aqeg Buiuadp pig SHROD) |IBGpHd 8 SILLS L ||BH WO L ‘1oefoud
deysumo] B3 Jualo

"INI ‘SILYIIOSSY

NOLIINYH LI¥Md9

VHS)






ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION 2022-_ ¢ 12

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY
WHEREAS, Ela Township, Lake County, has the need for legal services which are to be

rendered to the Township by the Township Attorney; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Illinois Township Code (60 ILCS 1/70-37), the Supervisor,
with the consent of the Township Board, may appoint a township attorney;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that, Attorney Ancel Glink P.C., 15
appointed as attorney for Ela Township and is to be paid $195.00 per hour, such appointment is
to take effect immediately upon the passing of this resolution and continue until an appointment
is again made and a successor selected.

Passed by the Ela Township board on , 2022 on a roll call vote as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

Approved by the Supervisor

Gloria M. Palmblad, Ela Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Ela Township Clerk



